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NOTICE OF 33 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 33" Annual General Meeting of the members of KINETIC IMPEX
LIMITED will be held on Monday, the 30" day of September, 2019 at 04.00 P.M. at the Registered
Office of the Company situated at 22, Ground Floor, 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017 to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

Item No.1- To receive, consider and adopt;

A. The audited standalone financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31%
‘March, 2019 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon;

B. The audited consolidated financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31st
March, 2019 and the report of Auditors thereon in this regard; and to pass the following
resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:

(1) “RESOLVED THAT the audited Standalone financial statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31% March, 2019 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

(b) “RESOLVED THAT the audited consolidated financial statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31st March, 2019 and the report of Auditors thereon laid before this meeting,
be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

Item No.2- Re-Appeintment of Director:

To appoint a Director in place of Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari (DIN: 08214123), who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment and in this regard, pass the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Sh.
Rajesh Kumar Patawari (DIN: 08214123), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible has
offered himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company, liable
to retire by rotation.”

Item No.3- Authorisation to Board to fix remuneration of Statutory Auditors:

To approve the remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2019-20 and to consider and if
thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to fix the
Remuneration of Statutory Auditors for Financial Year 2019-20 as may be mutually agreed between the
Statutory Auditors and the Board.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

Item No. 4- To appoint Sh. Vinay Nahata (DIN: 01489219) as Wholetime Director of the
Company




consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 196, 197 and 203 as amended by
the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force) and pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
appointment of Sh. Vinay Nahata (DIN: (1489219) as Wholetime Director of the Company, for a term
of 5 (five) years i.e. from 23" April, 2019 to 22 April, 2024 be and is hereby approved on the terms
and conditions as agreed to between the Board and Sh. Vinay Nahata, provided that Sh. Vinay Nahata
during the currency of his tenure as Wholetime Director shall not draw any remuneration from the
company,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized
to take such steps and to do all other acts, deeds and things as may be necessary or desirable to give
effect to this resolution.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Kinetic Impex Limited

Company Secretary

M. No.: A58266

Address: 525, Rao ka Bas,
Near Jhulelal mandir,
Degana Junction, Nagaur,
Rajasthan-341503

September 4, 2019
New Delhi

Registered Office:

22, Ground Floor, 8, Camac Street,
Kolkata (West Bengal) — 700 017
CIN: L51909WB1985PLC039455
Website: http:/kineticimpex., in:
E-mail: kineticimpex1985@gmail.com
Tel.: (033) 22823851 (011) 25459706




JTES:

i) A member entitled to attend and vote at the 33*°Annual General Meeting (the “Meeting”) is
entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be
a member of the Company. The instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of
the Meeting.

) A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate
not more than ten percent of the total paid up share capital of the Company carrying voting rights.
A member holding more than ten percent of the total paid up share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a
proxy for any other person or sharcholder. The holder of proxy shall prove his identity at the time
of attending the Meeting.

3) An Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to the Special
Business to be transacted at the meeting is annexed hereto.

4) Attendance Slip, Proxy Form and a Route Map showing directions to reach the meeting venue are
annexed to the Notice,

3) Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the Meeting are
requested to send to the Company a certified true copy of the refevant Board Resolution together with the
specimen signature(s) of the representative(s) authorized under the said Board Resolution to attend and
vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

1) The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Cotmpany will remain closed from Friday,
27" September 2019 to Monday, 30" September 2019(both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual
General Meeting,

') The requirement to place the matter relating to appointment of Statutory Auditor for ratification by the
merbers at every Annual General Meeting is done away with Vide Notification No. S.0. 1833 (E) dated
07.05.2018 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Accordingly no resolution is proposed for ratification
of appointment of Devesh Parekh & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 13338N) New Delhi, who was
appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company in 31% Annual General Meeting held on 29.09.2017 to
hold office up to the conclusion of 36" Annual General Meeting,

) In terms of Section 152 of the Act, Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari (DIN: 08214123), Director, retires by
rotation at the Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the Board and the Board of Directors of the Company commend his re-
appointment. Details of the Director retiring by rotation, as required to be provided pursuant to the
provisions of (i) the Securities and Exchange Board of India(Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements)Regulations, 2015 and (ii) Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (“SS-27) are provided
herein below:

| Name Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari
)Eate of Birth 31/07/1974
Age 45 years
Date of {irst Appointment on Board 05/09/2018
] Qualification Graduate
Experience (including expertise in specific | 20 years of experience in Finance and Accounts
functional area)/ Brief Resume




.uneration last drawn NIL

No. of Meetings attended during the year Four (4)
Relationship with other Directors/Key Managerial

NIL
Personnel

Directorships held in other public | NIL
companies(excluding foreign and section 8
companies)

Membership/Chairmanship of committees of other | NIL
public companies (includes only Audit Committee
and stakeholders” Relationship Committee)
Number of Shares held in the Company 1100

) Members / Proxies / Authorized Representatives are requested to bring to the Meeting necessary details of
their shareholding, attendance slip(s) and copy (ies) of their Annual Report,

0) In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names
will be entitled to vote at the Meeting.

1) Relevant documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection by the members at the Registered
Office of the Company on all working days (i.e., except Sundays and Public Holidays) during business
hours up to the date of the Meeting. The aforesaid documents will also be available for inspection by

members at the Meeting,

2) The Company’s Registrars & Transfer Agents for its share registry (both, physical as well as electronic) is
R & D Infotech Private Limited, the (“RTA”) having their registered office at Ist Floor, 7A, Beltala
Road, Kolkata — 700 026,

}) Members holding shares in physical mode are requested to advise any change in their address or bank
mandates to the Company.

) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members can submit their PAN to the
Company / RTA.

) Members holding shares in physical mode are advised to make nomination in respect of their
shareholding in the Company by sending the nomination form (SH-13}) to the Company.

) Members who hold shares in multiple folios in identical names or joint holding in the same
order of names are requested to send the share certificates to RTA, for consolidation into a single folio.

) Members who have not registered/updated their e-mail addresses with RTA are requested to do so for
receiving all future communications from the Company including Annual Reports, Notices, Circulars,
etc., electronically.




ANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

s required under section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, the following Explanatory Statements set out al] the
material facts relating to business mentioned under Item No. 4 of the accompanying Notice:

ITEM NO. 4

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 23.04.2019, on recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration
{‘ommittee, appointed Sh. Vinay Nahata as Whole Time Director of the company for a term of 5 years i.e. from
23.04.2019 to 22.04.2024 upon the terms and conditions including remuneration, subject to the approval of the
shareholders of the Company by way of ordinary resolution and accordingly has recommended apptroval of his
appointment as the Whole Time Director of the company for a period of 5 years. He further informed that Sh.
Vinay Nahata has consented that he shall not draw any remuneration with respect to his appointment as the Whole
Time Director,

The board recommends the Resolution as ltem No. 4 of this notice for approval of the members,

[:xcept Sh. VinayNahata, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives
is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 4.

By Order of the Board of Directors
i'or Kinetic Impex Limited

A

Aliza)

“ompany Secretary

V. No.; A58266

\ddress: 525, Rao ka Bas,
lcar Jhulelal mandir,
Jegana Junction, Nagaur,
ajasthan-34 1503

eptember 4, 2019
lew Delhi




Kinetic Impex Limited
CIN: L51909WB1985PLC039455
Regd, Off.: 22, Ground Floor, 8§ Camae Street, Kolkata — 700017 WB

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 1 9(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014]

Name of the member(s):
Registered Address:
E-mail ID: - o 0
Folio/ DP ID - Client ID N

We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

CName:
Address: ...

2
o
3
a

CNEME

Signature: .o......ooooieiien L,
s my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on uty/our behalf at the 33" Annual General Meeting of the
>mpany, to be held on the 30 day of September, 2019 At 4.00 p.m. at its registered office at 22, Ground Floor, 8, Camac
treet, Kolkata, West Bengal - 700017 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below :

Res

LA Adopt“mn of Audited St.éindalonﬂe ‘F"Lnanmal Stateméﬁ.t- and Report of Board of
’ directors and Auditors thereon, for the Year ended March 3 1,2019.
B Adoption of Audited Consolidated Financial Statement and Auditors Report

thereon, for the Year ended March 31, 2019,
To Re-appoint Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari (DIN: 08214123), as a director,
liable to retire by rotation

3 Authorisation to Board to fix remuneration of Statutory Auditors for F.Y.
' 2019-20

. SPECIAL BUSINESS
Approvﬁl of appointment of Sh. Vinay Nahata (DIN: 01489219) as Whole

4 Time Director of the Company
med thiS. ...t e Dayof.... 2019 Affix
.......................................................... Revenue
nature of shareholder Signature of Proxy hoider(s) Stamp

te:
s form of proxy in  order to be effective  should  be duly completed and  deposited at the
ristered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
roxy need not be a member of the Company.
the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the 33 Annual General Meeting.




KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED
CIN: L51909WB1985P1L.C039455
Regd. Off, : 22, Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street, Kolkata, West Bengal - 700017

Registered Folio No. /DP ID No. /Client ID No.

S N A S A

No. of shares held:

O s

[ certify that I am a member/proxy/authorized representative for the member of the company. | hereby
record my presence at the 33 Annual General Meeting of the company on Monday, 30% September,
2019 at 4.00 p.m. at 22, Ground Floor, 8, Camac Street, Kolkata (W.B)-700017

Name of the member/proxy Signature of shareholder / Proxy
(In BLOCK letters)

NOTE: Please fill the Folio/DP ID-Client ID No. and name and sign the Attendance Slip and hand it
over at the Attendance verification Counter at the ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL
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Route Map fo the Venue of the 33" Annual General Meeting of Kinetic Impex Limited

Regd. Off.: 22, GROUND FLOOR, 8, CAMAC STREET, KOLKATA — 700 017
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Boards’

To,
The Members of
KINETIC IMPEX LTD

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 33" Board’s Report of your Company together with the
Audited Standalone and Audited Consolidated Financial Accounts of the company for the financial year
ended, 31% March, 2019.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

(A

ik

)

mount in INR in “Lacs”

Revenue from Operations 164.15 151.71
" Other Income '

Einployee benefits cost
Finance cost

_Otl_l expenses

“Current Tax 44.00 2477
Deferred Tax - ’ -
Short/{excess) provisi i

YA

Diluted (in Rs.) 12.19 9.45

Basic &

PERFORMANCE AND STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

During the year under review, the total revenue of the Company was Rs.199.78 Lacs against Rs. 152.30
Lacs in the previous year, The Company has earned a Profit after tax of Rs. 126.82 Lacs compared to Rs.
98.26 Lacs in the previous year. Your Directors arc continuously looking for avenues for future growth

of the Company.

RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Net surplus in the statement of Profit & loss for the financial year 2018-19 is carried to the Balance Sheet.
The same has been mentioned in note no. 10 of the financial statements.

DIVIDEND '
For the year ended 31* March, 2019, your Directors have not recommended any dividend.

PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS AS PER IND-AS

The applicability of IND-AS is mandatory on all the companies whose equity or debt securities are listed
or are in the process of being listed on any stock exchange in India or outside India and having net worth
of less than rupees five hundred crore from 1% April, 2017. Our company falls under the bracket of being
listed and having net worth of less than 500 crore, so, has to incorporate Companies {(Indian Accounting
Standards (IND AS)) Rules 2015, in their reports for the disclosure of financial information. Qur
Company is complying with the IND-AS from last year,

12




10.

11.

12.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As required under provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules issued there under read with SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Consolidated Financial Statements
of the Company and its Associates form part of the Annual Report. The said financial statements and
detailed information of the Associate companies shall be made available by the Company to the
shareholders on request. These financial statements will also be kept open for inspection by any member
at the Registered Office of the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL

- POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE

FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL, STATEMENTS

RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE BOARD REPORT
No material changes and commitments have occurred after the close of the year till the date of this

Report, which affect the financial position of the Company.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
There has been no change in nature of business of the Company during the financial year under review.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under review, Sh. Vinay Nahata ( DIN: 01489219) and Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari (DIN:
08214123) were appointed as an additional director on the Board of Company w.e.f. 14/08/2018 and
05/09/2018, respectively, and were regularized in the AGM of the Company held on 29/09/2018.

Sh. Ashok Kumar Maharshi (DIN: 00519756) & Sh. Vineet Sethia (DIN: 02091164) resigned from the
Board w.e.f. 05/09/2018.

Further, Subsequent to the end of Financial Year 2018-19 Company has appointed Ms. Alka, as Company
Secretary, Smt. Shashi katyal, as CFO and Sh. Vinay Nahata, as Whole Time Director of the Company,

Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari (DIN: 08214123) a non executive Director of the Company retires at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer himself for re-appointment. The Board
recommends his reappointment. A Brief resume of Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari proposed to be re-
appointed as stipulated under SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015
and the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, is provided in notes to the notice formmg part of this Annual Report.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
Currently there are no independent directors on the Board of the Company and the company is looking for

the eligible persons to be appointed as independent directors as per the requirements of Companies Act,
2013 and SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

During the period under review, none of the Employee(s) was in receipt of the remuneration, exceeding
the prescribed limit as per the Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended.

BOARD AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

In terms of the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Regulations, an annual
performance evaluation of the Board was undertaken. During the year, the Board undertook the process of
evaluation through discussions and made an oral assessment of its functioning. The Board had, during the
year, opportunities to interact and make an assessment of their functioning as a collective body. The
Board found there was considerable value and richness in such discussions and deliberations.

13




13.

14.

15,

The Board Evaluation discussion was focused around how to make the Board more effective as a
collective body in the context of the business and the external environment in which the Company
functions. From time to time during the year, the Board was appraised of the business issues and the
related opportunities and risks. The Board discussed various aspecis of the functioning of the Board and
its Committees such as structure, composition, meetings, functions and interaction with Management and
what needs to be done to further improve the effectiveness of the Board’s functioning. Additionally,
during the evaluation discussion, the Board also focused on the contribution being made by the Board as a
whole, through Committees and discussions on a one on one basis with the Chairman.

The process of Board Evaluation through oral assessment was led by the Non-Executive Chairman and
the Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The overall assessment of the Board was
that it was functioning as a cohesive body including the Committees of the Board that were functioning
well with periodic reporting by the Committees to the Board on the work done and progress made during
the period. The Board also noted that the actions identified in the questionnaire based evaluations had
been acted upon.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Extract of Annual Return as required under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1)
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended in Form MGT-9 is annexed
herewith for your kind perusal and information. (Annexure: 1)

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

> Associate Companies : As on March 31, 2019, the Company has three associate companies viz.,
e Dependable Consumable Goods Private Limited,
e Ashulok Steel Traders Private Limited, and
¢ High Image Plastic Traders Private Limited

Pursuant to provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act, a statement containing salient features of the financial
statements of the Company’s subsidiaries & Associates in Form AOC-1 is annexed to the consolidated
financial statements of the Company, (Annexure: 2)

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF BOARD AND BOARD COMMITTEES
6 (Six) meetings of the board were held during the year. Dates on which the board meetings were held

are mentioned below:

SNe | Duiorieeing | Ner Eelo | Dincion stnderi
1 30.05.2018 3 3
2 14.08.2018 4 4
3 05.09.2018 3 3
4 12.11.2018 3 3
‘5 23.11.2018 3 3
6 14,02.2019 3 3
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Currently, the board has 3 committees:

1. Audit Committee

The Board of the Company has duly re-constituted the Audit Committee, comprising of three Directors
on appointment of new directors on the Board of the Company. The constitution of the Audit Committee
meets the requirement of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Regulations.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee include those specified under Regulation 18 of the SEBI
Regulations as well as under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 which inter alia include:

e to oversee the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information,

° torecommend appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of the Auditors of the Company,

e to review and monitor the Auditor’s independence and performance, and cffectiveness of audit
process,

s to review quarterly and annual financial statements before submission to the Board and to advice and
make recommendations to the Board on matters related to financial management of the Company,
including Audit Reports,

e 1o approve or subsequently modify the transactions of the Company with the related parties,

e toscrutinize the inter-corporate loans and investments,

e to assess the value of undertakings or assets of the Company, whenever it is necessary,
to review and discuss with Auditors about internal control system, major accounting policies and
practices reviewing financial and Risk management policy of the company, in compliance with the
SEBI Regulations and legal requirements concerning financial statements,

e to monitor the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters and

e to carry cut any other functions as mentioned in terms of reference to the Audit Committee.

The committee met 4 times during the year under review. The meetings were held on 30/05/2018,
14/08/2018, 12/11/2018 and on 14/02/2019. The Audit Committee has been re-constituted by the Board
in its meeting held on 05/09/2018. The composition of the Audit Committee and the attendance of the
members at the meeting were as follows:

5. Name of Member Status No. of Meetings during the financial
No. year 2018-19
Held Attended
1, Sh. Hulas Mal Surana Chairperson 4 4
2. Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari Member 2 2
3. Sh. Vinay Nahata Member 2 2

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI Regulations, the Board
has constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Committee inter alia reviews and-
approves the Annual salaries, commission, service agreement and other employment Conditions for the
Executive Director and senior management. The remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding
performance, based on review of achievements on a periodical basis. The remuneration policy is in
consonance with the existing industry practice. The Committee comprises of three Directors.
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The role of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as follows:

* To determine / recommend the criteria for appointment of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent
Directors to the Board;

* To determine / recommend the criteria for qualifications, positive attributes and independence of
Director;

* To identify candidates who are qualified to become Directors and recommend to the Board their
appointment and removal;

* To review and determine all elements of remuneration package of Executive Director, i.e. salary,
benefits, bonuses, pension ete; :

* To review and determine fixed component and performance linked incentives for Directors, along with
the performance criteria; ‘

* To determine policy on service contracts, notice period, severance fees for Directors and Senior
Management;

* To formulate criteria and carry out evaluation of each Director’s performance and performance of the
Board as a whole.

The performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors are determined by the Nomination and
Remuneration Commitiee. An indicative list of factors that may be evaluated include participation and
contribution by a director, commitment, effective deployment of knowledge and expertise, effective
management of relationship with stakeholders, integrity and maintenance of confidentiality and
independence of behavior and judgment,

The Comumittee met 2 times during the year under review. The meetings were held on 13/08/2018 and
04/09/2018. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been re-constituted by the Board in its
meeting held on 05/09/2018, The composition and the attendance of members at the meetings were as
follows:

Ss. Name of Member Status No. of Meetings during the financial
No. vear 2018-19
_ Held Attended
I. . | Sh. Hulas Mal Surana Chairperson 2 _ 2
2. Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari Member 0 0
3. Sh. Vinay Nahata Member Q 0

3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Regulations, the Board has constituted
a Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. The Committee interalia looks into the redressal of complaints
of investors such as transfer or credit of shares, non-receipt of dividend / notices / annual reports. During
the year, the committee met 4 (four) times. The Meetings were held on 30/04/2018, 17/07/2018,
[1/10/2018 and on 21/01/2019. The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee has been re-constituted by the
Board in its meeting held on 05/09/2018.

The composition of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and the details of meetings attended by its
members are given below:

S. * | Name of Member Status No. of Meetings during the financial
No. vear 2018-19 _
Held Attended
1. Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawart Chairperson 2 2
2. Sh. Hulas Mal Surana Member 4 4
3. Sh. Vinay Nahata Member 2 2

During the year, Nil complaints were received and hence as on 31/03/2019, there were Nil complaints
pending with the Company.
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16.

17.

8.

19,

20.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ABDEQUACY
The Board has in place adequate internal financial control systems as required under Section 143 (10) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and such internal financial control systems have been operating effectively.

AUDITORS

(A) STATUTORY AUDITOR’S & AUDITOR’S REPORT

M/s Devesh Parekh & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No0.13338N), New Delhi, in the
Annual General Meeting of the company held on 29" September, 2017 were appointed as statutory
auditors of the Company for a period of 5 years up to conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held
in the year 2022, subject to ratification of their appointment in the every Annual General Meeting.

The requirement of ratification of statutory auditor in Annual General Mecting is omitted as per
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Amendment Rules, 2018 with effect from 07" May, 2018,

The Auditor’s Report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks. The Report
forms a part of the Annual Report and is self-explanatory requiring no further elucidation,

{B) SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The Board has appointed Mrs. Shikha Nahata, Practicing Company Secretary, (ICSI C.P No. 14673)
Kolkata, to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2018-19. The Secretarial
Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 is annexed herewith as “Annexure 2” to this
Report. '
Observations:
a) Currently, Company has Two Non-executive director, One Whole Time Director, One Chief
Financial Officer and One Company Secretary. However, Company did not appoint any
Independent Directors and looking for suitable options.

b} The Company has partially Complied with the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015.

The Company shall take suitable steps to comply with the said provisions.

REPORT ON MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

A Report on Management Discussion and Analysis for the period ended 31* March, 2019, as stipulated
under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 has been provided in a
separate section and forms part of the Annual Report. ‘

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any fixed deposits falling under the
provisions of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit)
Rules, 2014 and there are no unpaid or overdue deposits for the period. ,

Further, as prescribed under Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Amendment Rules, 2019 details of
borrowings have been filed with Registrar of Companies in Form DPT-3.

AUDIT COMMITTEL .

The Audit Committee has been reconstituted on 05.09.2018 in compliance with the provisions of Section
177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015. The Audit Committee as on 31.03.2019 comprised of 3
directors, namely, Sh. Hulas Mal Surana, Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari and Sh. Vinay Nahata.
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21.

22.

23.

24,

25,

v

20.

27.

28,

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

A Vigil Mechanism as per provision of section 177 (9) of Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 22 of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 has been established for
Directors and Employees to report to the management about suspected or actual frauds, unethical
behavior or violation of the Company’s code.

PARTICULARS OF FRAUDS, IF ANY REPORTED UNDER SUB-SECTION (12) OF SECTION
143 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT
No frauds have been reported under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Compames Act, 2013 by the
auditors of the Company.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
OR _COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND
COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

No significant and material orders have been passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals, impacting the
going concern status and company’s operations in future.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption have not been furnished considering the
nature of activities undertaken by the company during the year under review.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS
The Company has following Loans, Guarantee given and Investments made under section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year ended 31" March 2019

Investments: As on March 31, 2019, the investment stands in balance sheet at Rs. 3,878.79 Lakhs.
Loans given: As on March 31, 2019, the Long term loan stands in balance sheet at Rs. 2612.38 Lakhs.

Guarantee given : The company has not given any guarantee or provide security in connection with a
loan to any other body corporate or person;

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All contracts/ arrangements/ transactions, if any, entered by the Company during the financial year with
related parties were on an arm’s length basis, in the ordinary course of business and are in compliance
with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. All Related Party Transactions were placed before the
Audit Committee for its prior approval, There were no materially significant Related Party Transactions
made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons,
and associate Companies which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company. There are
no transactions that are required to be reported in Form AOC-2 hence said form does not form part of this
report. However, the details of the transactions with Related Party are provided in the Company’s
financial statements in accordance with the Accounting Standards.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE FARNINGS AND OUTGO
There were no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year under review.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risks are events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the Company S
businesses. Risk management is a structured approach to manage uncertainty, A formal enterprise wide
approach fo Risk Management is being adopted by the Company and key risks will now be managed
within a unitary framework. As a formal roll-out, all business divisions and corporate functions will
embrace Risk Management Policy and Guidelines, and make use of these in their decision making. Key
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29,

30.

31.

32,

33.

b)

¢)

d)

business risks and their mitigation are considered in the annual/strategic business plans and in periodic
management reviews. The risk management process in our multi-business, multi-site operations, over the
period of time will become embedded into the Company’s business systems and processes, such that our
responses to risks remain current and dynamiec.

DISCLOSURE _UNDER SEXUATL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company is committed to provide a healthy environment and thus does not tolerate any
discrimination and/ or harassment in any form, The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment
Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal complaints Commitiee has been set up to redress
complaints received regarding sexual lLarassment. All women employees (permanent, contractual,
temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. During the year 2018-19, no complaints were received
by the committee,

LISTING AT STOCK EXCHANGES

The Equity Shares of Company are listed on “The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited”. The Company has
paid its Annual Listing Fee to the stock exchange for the financial year 2018-2019. All the records of
shares are maintained by R & D Infotech Private Limited, the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA)
of the Company.

SHARFE CAPITAL

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2019 stands at Rs, 10,400,000/- {Rupees
One Crore Four Lacs Only) divided into 1,040,000 {Ten lacs forty thousand only) equity shares of Rs.
10/-(Rupees ten Only) each. The Issued Share Capital of your Company is Rs. 10,400,000/- (Rupees One
Crore Four Lacs Only) divided into 1,040,000 (Ten lacs forty thousand only) equity shares of Rs. 10/-
each and the Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital is Rs. 10,400,000/~ (Rupees One Crore Four Lacs
Only) divided into 1,040,000 (Ten lacs forty thousand only} equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid-up.

MAINTAINANCE OF COST RECORDS
Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 with regard to maintenance of Cost Records is not applicable
on the Company. Therefore no Cost Record has been maintained by the Company.,

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the provisions contained in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, it is hereby
confirmed that:

In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 3 [* March, 2019, the applicable Accounting
Standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;
The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis;

The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and
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f) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable

34.

35,

36.

laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

During the year under review, the relations between the Management and the workmen were highly
cordial. Human resources initiatives such as skill up-gradation, training, appropriate reward & recognition
systems and productivity improvement were the key focus areas for development of the employees of the
Company,

INVESTOR RELATIONS

Your Company always endeavors to promptly respond to shareholders’ requests/grievances. Each and
every issue raised by the shareholders is taken up with utmost priority and every effort is made to resolve
the same at the earliest. The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board periodically reviews the
status of the redressal of investor’s grievances.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to place on record the sincere and dedicated efforts of all the employee of the
Company. Your Directors also takes this opportunity to offer their sincere thanks to the Financial
Institutions, Banks and other Government Agencies, valued customers and all the stakeholders for their
continued support, co-operation and assistance.

For and en behalf of

KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED
L
(Ai "ii 1‘\} . :g;/{,%,é;‘{\&} M&Q’%
(Hulas Mal Surana) (Rajesh Kumar Patawari)
Director Director
DIN: 00142091 DIN: 08214123

Date: 04.09.2019
Place: New Delhi
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Annexure: 1

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31°7
MARCH, 2019

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I.  REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN ‘ L51909WB1985PLC039455
Registration Date 01/10/1985
Name of the Company KINETIC IMPEX LTD

Category / Sub-Category of the Company Public Company
Limited by shares

Company having share capital

Address of the Registered office and contact | 22, Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street, Kolkata -
details 700017 West Bengal

Telephone : 033-22823851
Email : kineticimpex1985@gmail.com

Whether listed company Yes. At Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd.
Name, Address and Contact details of M/s R & D Infotech Private Limited, the
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any- {“RTA”) having their registered office at 1st

Floor, 7A, Beltala Road, Kolkata — 700 026.
(033-24192641)

H.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the
company shall be stated:-

SL No. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
products / services Product/ service of the company
1 Financial Services 6599 100

111, PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES ;

Name And Holding/ | % of Applicable
S.No. Address of The CIN/GLN Subsidiary/| shares ppie
. Section
Company Associate | held
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Ashulok Steel
Traders Pvi. Ltd, 2(6)of
1 63, Rama Marg, | U5S1909DL1998PTC092195 | Associate 24 Companies
N.G. Road, New Act, 2013
Delhi— 110015
Dependable
Consumable 2(6) of
2 Goods Pyt. LUt. | 1151397D],1998PTC002323 | Associate | 24 | Companies
63, Rama Marg, Act. 2013
N.G. Road, New ’
Delhi — 110015
High Image
Plastic Traders 2(6) of
3 Pot. Lid. | 1151 495D1,1998PTC092418 | Associate | 24 | Companies
63, Rama Marg, . Act. 2013
N.G. Road, New ’
 Dethi— 110015

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Fotal

Equity) :

i) Category-wise Share Holding

No. of Shares held at beginning of year

No. of Shares held at the end of year

%

Category of % of % of | Change
Shareholders Demat | Physical Total Total Demat | Physical | Total Total | during
Shares Shares | the year
A, Promoters
(1) Indian
a} Individual/HUF 0 688100 | 688100 66.16 0 688100 | 683100 | 66.16 0
b) Central Govt 0 0 O 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢) State Govt (s) - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) Bodies Corp. 0 100000 | 100000 9.62 0 100000 | 100000 9.62 0
e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
) Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total {A) (1):- 0 788100 | 788100 75.78 0 788100 | 788100 { 75.78 0
(2) Foreign
a) NRIs - Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Other —
Individuals 0 0 0 o ¢ 0 0 0 0
¢) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ]
d} Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e} Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (A) (2):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total shareholding
of Promoter (A) = ] 788100 | 788100 75.78 0 788100 § 788100 | 75.78 0
(A)HAN2) -
B. Public
Sharcholding
L. Institutions ‘
a) Mutual Funds O 0 0 0 0 G 0 0 0
b) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0
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d) State Govi(s) 0 0 0 0 0
e) Venture Capital 0 0 0 0
Funds
) Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Companies
g) Flls 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i} Others {specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (B)(1):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0]
2, Non-Institutions 0
a) Bodies Corp. 0 200000 | 200000 19.23 0 200000 | 200000 19.23 0
i) Indian
ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Individuais 31900 51900 4.99 0 51900 51900 4.99
i} Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
uptoRs. 1 lakh
i) Individual
shareholders holding _
nominal share capital 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
inexcess of Rs 1
lakh "
¢) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (B)(2):- 0 251900 | 251900 24.22 0 251900 | 251900 | 24.22 0
Total Public
Shareholding 0 251900 | 251900 24,22 0 251900 | 251900 | 24.22 0
(By=(B)(L)}+(B)}2)
C. Shares held by
Custodian for 0 0 0 ¢ b 0 0 0 0
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total
(A+BFC) 0 1040000 | 1040000 100 0 1040000 | 1040000 100 0
(ii) Shareholding of Promoters
Shareholding at beginning of year Share holding at end of year %
; %of Shares %aof Shares | change
S, Shareholder’s No. of % of total (i’l doed/ No. of % of total | Pledged / | in share
No. Name 0- 011 Shares of cage 9 01 | Shares of | encumbered | holding
Shares encumbered | Shares .
company | o) shares company to total during
shares the year
| |Kanhaiyalaliain 152,500 [4.66 0| 152,500 14.66 0 0.00
o |SushilaPatawari 59,000 5.67 ol 59,000 5.67 ol 000
3 Hemant Jain 157,500 15.14 0 157,500 15.14 0 0.00
Kamal Jain
4 169,400 16,29 0 169,400 16.29 0 0.00
5 |Pushp Jain 149,700 14.39 0/ 149,700 14.39 0 0.00
M/s K L ] Polymers &
6 |Chemicals Ltd. 100,000 9.62 0| 100,000 9.62 0 0.00
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(iit)y Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Shareholding at the C‘umu’latwe .
o Shareholding during
beginning of the year
SL. Name Particalars the year
No. A No. of }% of total Shares| No.of | % of total
Shares of company Shares Shares of
company

NIL

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holder of

GDRs and ADRs)
Shareholdmghat the‘begmnmg of Shareholding during the year
For each of the Top Ten the year
Sl. No. Shareholders ‘ % of total % of total
No. of Shares Shares of No, of Shares Shares of
‘ company company
M/s Mangalshree
100,000 9.62 100,300 9.62
[ Suppliers (P) Ltd, ' ’
M/s SiddhishreeVincom
100,000 9.62 100,000 9.62
2 (P) Ltd.
3 Saurabh Sharma 700 0.07 1500 0.14
4 Saurav Kumar 700 0.07 1400 .13
5 Shankar Lal Sharma 800 6.07 1400 0.13
6 Shanti Lal Dugar 600 0.06 1460 0.13
7 Ashish Marwah 600 .06 1300 0.12
8 Gaurav Lata 600 0.06 1300 0.12
9 Kalu Singh 600 0.06 1300 0.12
10  |Nand Lal Prajapat 1000 0.10 1300 0.12

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
g beginning of the year during the year
’ Name Particulars % of total % of total
No. No. of No. of
Shares of the Shares of the
Shares Shares
company company
1 | Hulas Mal Surana - Nil - Nil -
2 Vinay Nahata - Nit - Nil -
3 | Rajesh Kumar . - - 1100 0.11%
Patawari
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V. INDEBTEDNESS :

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured | Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 0 229,438,286 0 229,438,286
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iit) Interest accrued but not due 0 ' 0 0 0
Total (i+iE+iii) 229,438,286 0 229,438,286
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
Addition 0 7,585,328 0 7,585,328
Reduction 0 13,914,800 0 13,914,800
Net Change 0 (6,329,472) 0 (6,329,472)
Indebtedness at the end of the financial
ear
i) Principal Amount 0 223,108,814 0 223,108,814
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 ' 0 0 0
iii} Interest accrued but not due 0 0 Q0 0
Total (i+iiHiii) 0 223,108,814 0 223,108,814

VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :

A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

SL | Name of Gross salary Stock |Sweat| Commission |Others| Total | Ceiling as per
no, |MD/WTD/ (a) (b) Value (C) Optiﬂ Eqult as % | others the Act.
Manager |galary as|  of  |Profits| 1 Y of
per  [perquisit| in lien profit

provision| es w/s of
contained| 17(2) |salary
in section| Income-| w/s
17(1) of | tax Act, | 17(3)
Income- | 1961 [Income

tax Act, ~tax
1961 Act,
1961
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B. Remuneration to other directors

. Other Non-Executive
Independent Directors ter on-txecutly Total
Directors Manag
i . 1
Sl.| Name of Fee f?r C.(m.l Othe Total Fee f?r Total i Total | erial O.V era !
no.| Directors attending |missio| rs a) attending | Com Othel (2) |(1+2) Remu Ceiling as
o board/ | n board |missio : . | per the Act
. . rs neratiof
committee committee! n n
meetings meetings
_
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/MANAGER/WTD
Sl Name of Key Gross salary Stock | Sweat | Commission |Others Total
No. Managerial (a) (b) Value of] (c) Profits | OPtion | Equity [, o o
P t?rsmmel perquisites| in lieu of profit
Salary as per| y/5 17(2) salary u/s
provision iyncome-tax!  17(3)
. . Act, 1961 [Income-tax
contained in Act, 1961
section 17(1)
of Income-tax
Act, 1961
N.A.

VH. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were no penalties, punishments or compounding of offences during the yéar.

On behalf of the Board of
Kinetic Impex Limited

\ . P
i

(Rajesh Kumar Patawari)
Director
DIN: 08214123

(j,:‘i 11\} RNV
(Hulas Mal Surana)
Director

DIN: 00142091

Date: 04.09.2019
Place: New Delhj
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 March, 2019
{Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3% MARCH, 2019

To

The Members

Kinetic Impex Limited

22, Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street,
Kolkata, West Bengal -700 017

I ShikhaNahata, Practicing Company Secretary, have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the
compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Kinetic
Impex Limited(CIN: LSIQOQWB?QSSPLCO39455) (hereinafter called ‘the Company™). Secretarial
Audit was couducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report
that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31
March, 2019 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinatter:

[ have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2019 according to the provisions of:

(1) The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the ruies made there under:

(1i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA’) and the rules made there under,

(iif) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under,

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the
extent of Toveign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (*SERI Act’y-

¢ The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 201 1;

¢ The Securities and Hxchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992;

* The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009; - Not applicable to the Company during the period of audit :

e The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; - Not applicable to the Company during the period
of audit

¢ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; - Not applicable to the Company during the period of audit




¢ The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

®  The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; -
Not applicable to the Company during the period of audit and

° The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securitics) Regulations, 1998; - Nof
applicable to the Company during the period of audit

¢ Hazardous Wastes (Management, Handling and Transboundary Movement) Rules, 2008 and
Environment (Protection) Act, 1986 :

{v) Other laws as are applicable to the Company are based on the discussion of the heads of the
Department:

a)  All the Labour laws as applicable to the company,
b)  All the Environmental laws as applicable to the company.
I'have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(1) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;
(1) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited
and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
Observations;

{a) Currently, Company has Two Non-executive director, One Whole Time Director, One Chief
Financial Officer and Qne Company Secretary. However, Company could not appoint any
[ndependent Directors and fooking for suitable options,

{b) The Company has partially complied with the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

I turther report that:

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation
at the mecting,

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company conmmensurate with the
size-and operations of the company fo monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

457 ﬁ,{ :é/fnz / UKJ@?/{;

(ShikhaNahata)

Practicing Company Secretary
ACS No.: 37953

C P No.: 14673

Date: 04.09.2019

Place: Kolkata

Note:This veport is to be read with my fetter of even date which is annexed as ‘ANNEXURE A° and

forms an integral part of this report.



“ANNEXURE A”

To,

The Members

Kinetic Impex Limited

22, Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street,
Kolkata, West Bengal -700 017

My Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter,

Management’s Responsibility

1. It is the responsibility of the management of the Company to maintain secretarial records, devise
proper systems {o ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws, rules and
regulations and to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively.

Auditor’s Responsibility

2. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records and procedures followed by
the Company with respect (o secretaiial compliances, |

3. I believe that audit evidence and information obfained from the Company’s management is
adequate and appropriate for me to provide a basis for my opinion.

4, Wherever required, 1 have obtained the Management’s Representation Letter about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

Disclaimer

5. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

Company.

6. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of account
of the Company,

St b plSe e

{ShikhaNahata)
Company Secretary
ACS No: 37953
CP No: 14673

Place: KKolkata
Date: 04.09.2019




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2018-19

THE REAL ECONOMY

Over the year gone by ie., April 2018 to March 2019, macroeconomic and financial conditions
underwent pronounced shifts that were largely unanticipated. Global growth, which had accelerated in a
broad cyclical upswing through calendar year 2017 right up to the early part of 2018, began to shed
momentum thereafter, By the second half of 2018, the weakening of the global expansion had spread
across geographies, encircling advanced economies (AEs) and emerging market economies (EMEs) alike
in its embrace. '

In this environment, real GDP growth in India which had weakened in 2017-18 after peaking in the year
before, slid down to a five-year low in 2018-19. The May 2019 release of the National Statistical Office
(NSO} confirmed that aggregate demand, measured by year-on-year (y-0-y) growth of GDP at 6.8 per
cent in 2018-19, weakened 0.4 percentage points in relation to the preceding year, and 0.3 percentage
points below its decennial trend rate of 7.1 per cent. In fact, the GDP growth of 6.2 per cent in H2:2018-
19 was the lowest in five years, The slackening of demand in the economy was also evident in the
opening of the negative output gap (i.e., deviation of actual output from its potential level) in Q3 and Q4
of 2018-19.

The fiscal deficit of the Government of India, which was 4.5% of GDP in FY 2013-14, has steadily
reduced to 3.5% in FY 2017-18 and is further decrease to 3.4% of the GDP in FY 2018-19, according to
the Reserve Bank of India CRBI).

DISCUSSIONS ON FINANCIAL RESULTS

Revenue from Operations
& other |

Profit for the year (PAT) 126.82 63.48 98.26 64.52 29.06

Analysis of Profit Growth
The growth in Profit in fiscal 2019 was higher than that of fiscal primarily. Our Company records an
increase in growth of 29.06% in profit from the Tast fiscal.
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Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA)

EBITDA in fiscal 2019 is Rs. 184.58 Lacs/- (Rs. 138.09 Lacs in fiscal 2018). There is an increase of
33.67% in EBITDA as a percentage of revenue.

Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation and amortization is Nil.

Profit before tax (PBT)

PBT in fiscal 2019 is Rs. 170.82 lacs (Rs. 123.03 Lacs in fiscal 2018). As a percentage of revenue, PBT
increased from 80.78% in fiscal 2018 to 85.50% in fiscal 2019 The increase of 38.84% is mainly due to
(1) increase in EBITDA, and (2) increase in other income and revenue from operations.

Tax expense

Tax expense increased from Rs. 24.77 Lacs in fiscal 2018 to Rs. 44,00 Lacs in fiscal 2019, As a -
percentage of revenue, it increased from 16.26% in fiscal 2018 to 22.02% in fiscal 2019. The increase in
terms of revenue is attributable to increase in PBT.

Profit after tax (PAT)

The Net Profit was Rs. 126.82 Lacs in fiscal 2019 (63.48% of revenue) as compared to Rs. 98.26 Lacs in
fiscal 2018 (64.52% of revenue). The increase of 29.06% in terms of revenue is attributable to increase in
PBT.

HUMAN RESOURCE PEVELOPMENT AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Company’s Human Resources philosophy is to establish and build a strong performance and
competency driven culture with greater sense of accountability and responsibility. The Company
considers employees to be the most valuable assets and thus stresses on the importance of emplovee
satisfaction. The hierarchical structure at the Company is kept flat to ensure easy communication between
all levels of employees. The Company believes that taking care of human resource is just another way of
taking care of business.

Participation by personnel in the working of the Company at all levels is highly encouraged. As the
Company is growing fast, staffing is being boosted at all levels of the Company to make an efficient and
competitive Executive team.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Company ensures existence of adequate internal Control through documented Policy & Procedures to
be followed by executives at various levels in the organization, while operating managers ensure
compliance within their areas.

The framework of internal control systems comprises the well-defined organization structure, authority
levels, guidelines/procedures and management reviews. The extensive programs of budgetary control and
regular MIS suppiement the internal control system. The Audit Commiitee of the Board regularly reviews
and discusses with the Auditors and the Management regarding issues rose in the Audit Reports and all
financial matters. It reinforces the impact of internal controls in the Company.

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENT

Statements in the “Management Discussion and Analysis” describing the Company’s objectives,
expectations or predictions may be forward looking within the meaning of applicable laws or reguiations,
These Statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events. Actual results could
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differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the
Company’s operations include changes in Government regulations, tax regimes, economic developments
and other factors such as litigation.

For and on behalf of
KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED

{V\/ti%\j - /T;U«“‘L.é“'fu;-’g (
(Hulas Mal Surana) (Rajesh Knmar Patawari)
Director Director ‘

DIN: 00142091 DIN: 08214123

Date: 04.09.2019
Place: New Delhi
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DEVESH PAREKH & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Kinetic Impex Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

QOpinion

" We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Kinetic Impex Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including other comprehensive income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the
standalone financial statements™),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (¢
the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules,2015, as amended,(“Ind AS”} and other accounting principles ‘generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, the profit and total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statementsin accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act, Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities Jor the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Aundit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described
below 1o ¢ key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

S abR
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Key Audit Matters Auditor’s Response

Accuracy of recognition, measurement, presentation | Principal Audit Procedures

and disclosures of revenue in view of adoption of Ind : « We performed process walkthrough to
AS-1135 “revenue from Contracts with Customers” in | nderstand the adequacy and the design of the
place of Ind AS-18 “Revenue” revenue cycle. We tested internal controls in the
The Company recognizes revenue when interest is | revenue and trade receivables over the accuracy
received or accrued; whichever is earlier as the | and timing of revenue accounted in the financial
i:ompany deals in money lending activity. statements.

For the year ended March 31, 2019, the Company’s

Statement of Profit & Loss included Interest income | * Und'erstanding the policies. -and procedures
of Rs. 164.15 Lakhs. applied to revenue recognition, as well as

compliance thereof, including an analysis of the
effectiveness of controls related to revenue
recognition processes employed by the
Company.

* We reviewed- the revenue recognition policy
applied by the Company to ensure its
compliance with Ind-AS 115 requirements,

¢ We performed a detailed testing on transactions,
ensuring revenues were recognized in the
cotrect accounting period. We also tested
journal entries recognized in revenue focusing
on unusual or irregular transactions.

» We validated the appropriateness and
completeness of the related disclosures in Note
No. 2(1) of the Standalone financial statements.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s
Report including Annexures to Board’s Report and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express a/n;a_.f&n\n of assurance or conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equityand cash flows
of the Company in accordance with Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and compieteness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

‘ ogg:\{ride of internal control.




¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are -
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncenamty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016(“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement

on. n@tters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
&

A



2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a)

b)

¢)

d)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Anmnexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting,

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has no pending litigations on its financial position in its standalone financial
statements. —
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;
iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
For Devesh Parekh & Co.
Chartered Accountants T
Firm’s Registration Number: 013338N .+, 72884
Whicers-
Devesh Parekh
Partner

Membership Number: 092160
Place: New Delhi
Date: May 30,2019



ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report to the Members of Kinetic Impex Limited of even date)

i. In respect of the Company’s Property, plant & equipment:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of property, plant & equipment.

(b) The property, plant & equipment have been physically verified by the management according to
the programme of periodical verification in phased manner, which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its property, plant & equipment.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

(¢) The Company does not own any immovable property. Accordingly, the provisions of clause I (c)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

ii. The Company does not have any inventories. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (ii) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

iii. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.
Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph iii (a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

iv. According to the information, explanations and representations given to us and based upon audit
procedures performed, we are of the opinion that in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and
securities, the Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act.

v. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits

from its members or from the public during the year under audit within the meaning of section 73 to

section 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 &the rules framed there under to

the extent notified. Therefore the provisions of clause (v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company
- and hence not commented upon.

vi. The maintenance of cost Records under section 148(1) of the Act are not applicable to the Company.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon,

vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, goods and service tax,
custom duty,cess and any other material statutory dues with the appropriate authorities to the extent
applicable and further there were no undisputed statutory dues payable for a period of more than six
months from the date they become payable as at March 31, 2019.

(b) According to the records and information and explanations given to us, there are no dues in
respect of income tax, sales tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of excise, duty of custom
and value added tax as on 31.03.2019 that have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

viii. In.gur opinion, on the basis of audit procedures and according to the information and explanations
’ N 5‘?"&5
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ix.

xii.

xiii.

xiv.

XV.

Xvi.

given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loan or borrowing to any bank. -

The Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from the government and financial institution.
Further, the Company had not issued any debentures.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised money by
way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. The
term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they were raised.

Based on the audit procedures performed and on the basis of information and explanations
provided by the management, no instance of fraud by the Company or on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act
are not applicable to the company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (xii) of the Companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (as amended) (the order) is not applicable to the company and
hence not commented upon.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in
compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable, for all transactions with the
related parties and the details of related parties transactions have been disclosed in the standalone
financial statements as required by the applicable Accounting standards.(Refer Note 2(1))

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment of shares or private placement of shares or fully / partly convertible
debentures during the year in terms of provisions of Sections 42 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 as the provisions of the section is not applicable to the Company.

For Devesh Parekh & Co.

Chartered Accountants .
Firm’s Registration Number: 013338N= o

DeveSh Parekh
Partner
Membership Number: 092160

= A

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 30, 2019



ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report to the Members of Kinetic Impex Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Statements under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of KINETIC
IMPEX LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to respective Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”™) issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively -in all materiat
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
€rror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements of the
Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A Company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
prowd.e. e-reagonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
ﬁ f nts for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
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Company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to financial
statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For Devesh Parekh & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration Number: 013338N _ ..z
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Devesh Parekh

Partner

Membership Number: 092160
Place: New Delhi

Date: May 30, 2019




) KINETIC IMPEX LTD.
Regd, Office: 22 Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street, Kolkats - 700017

CIN: L51909WB1985PLC039453
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH'2019

{All amounts in INR in Lacs', unless menticned otherwise)

Note As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

ASSETS
1 Noti-current assets
(a) Property, plant and squipment 3 0.02 0.02
(b) Capital work-in-progress - -
(c) Intangible assets - -
Intangible assets under

@ Sevelopment i )

(e) Investments in Equity Shares 4 - -

(f) Financial assets
(i) Investrents 5 3,878.7% 3,597.40

(g} Other non-current assets - - -
(h} Non-cwrrent tax assets (net) - -
Total non-current assets 3,878.81 3,597.42

=

Current assets

(a} Inventories - -

(b) Financial Assets
(i} Trade receivables 6 2,612.38 2,514.33
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 7 . 3.25 1.56
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above - -
(iv) Loans - -

(v) Other financial assets - -

{c} Other current assets 8 54,63 75.65
Total current asseis 2,670.26 2,591.54

Total assets 6,.549.07 6,188.96

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 9 104.00 104.00
(b) Other Equity 10 3,777.85 3,443.21
Total equity 3,861.85 3,547.21

LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

() Borrowings 11 2,150.00 2,150,060
(b) Provisions -

Deferred tax liabilities (on

(c) EVTOCH 360.30 287.14
Total non-current liabilities 2,510.30 2,437.14

—

2]

Current libilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Barrowings 12 81.09 144.38
{b) Provisions 13 68.77 5293
{c) Other current liabilities 14 7.06 - 7.30
Total current liabilities . 156,92 204,61

Total equity and liabilities 6,549.07 6,188.96
(0.007 -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1to2
Notes to Financial Statements 3035

Auditor's Report
As per our separate report of even date annexed herewith

FOR DEVESH PAREKH & C( FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Chartered Accountants &
A
Asb el bl M+ G s I
DEV AREKH h {Hulas Mal Surana} {Rajesh Kumar Patawari)
Parmer % DELH) o Director Director
Membership No.- 092160 N o) & DIN: 00142091 DIN; 08214123
Firm Registration No. - 013338850 AgoonS

Place : Delhi MJ\}’ | M \Cojhfl&k

Date: May 30, 2019 KA) (Shkashi Katyal)
Company Secretary CFO
Membership No A58266 PAN: AALPK4337C
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KINETIC IMPEX LTD.
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CIN: L51909WB1985PLC039455

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH'2019

Note Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Income
Revenue from operations 15 164.15 151.71
Other Income 16 35.63 0.59
Total Income 199.78 152.30
Expenses
Cost of raw material and components consumed - -
Purchase of Traded Goods - -
Changes in inventories of finished goods, wotk-in-progress and traded goods - -
Employee benefits expense 17 11.57 11.54
Finance Costs 18 13.76 15.06
Depreciation and amartization expense - -
Other expenses 19 3.63 2.67
Total expenses 28.96 29.27
Profit hefore tax 170.82 123.03
Tax Expenses
- Current Tax 44.00 2477
- Income Tax-Earlier Year - -
Total Tax Expenses 44.00 24.77
Profit for the period 126.82 98.26
Other comprehensive income 20
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss _
Changes in fair value of FVTOCI equity instruments 281.39 604.25
Income tax relating to these items (73.16) (155.59)
Other comprehensive income for the period (net of tax) 208.23 448.66
Total comprehensive income for the period (net of tax) 335.05 346.92
Earnings per equity share 23
Basic earnings per share (INR) 12,19 9.45
Diluted earnings per shate (INR) 12.19 9.45
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1to2
Notes to Financial Statements 3to35
Aunditor's Report
AS per our separate report of even date annexed herewith
For DEVESH PAREKH & CO. FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Chartered Accountants
]
Cb‘ ' A }.\W
a-(&‘ : ' ” (Hulas Mal Surana) (Rajesh Kumar Patawari)
. Director Director
DEVESH PAREKH DIN: 00142091 DIN: 08214123
Partner
Membership No.- 092160
Firm Registration No. - 013338N : . '3 . }cu’hg eA_
( ) (Shashi Katyal)
Place : Delhi Company Secretary CFO

Date: May 30, 2019

Membership No A58266 PAN: AALPK4837C
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Corporate Information

Kinetic Impex Limited (“The Company”) is a public Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act. The shares of the Company were listed in India on the Kolkata Stock
Exchange Limited.. The registered office of the Company is located at 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017. The
Company is engaged in the business of Financing. The Company caters to both domestic markets only.

The financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on May 30,
2019,

2. Significant accounting policies
2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016.

For all periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company prepared its financial
statements in accordance accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read
together with paragraph 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP), The financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2018 were the first financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance
with Ind AS and these financial statements are also prepared in accordance with Ind AS for the year ended
March 31, 2019.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and
liabilities which have been measured at fair value or revalued amount

(a) Derivative financial instruments

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) which is also the Company's functional
currency and all values are rounded to the nearest lacs, except when otherwise indicated

2,2, Summary of significant accounting policies

(a) Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification, An
asset is treated as current when it is

a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

¢) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a lability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when:

a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.

b) Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading.

¢} There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
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Based on the nature of products and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in

(b)

(c)

cashrand cashrequivatents, the Company has identified twetve months as its operating cycle for the purpose of

current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities

Revenue recognition

In March 2018, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2018, notifying Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’, which replaces Ind
AS 11 ‘Construction Contracts’ and Ind AS 18 ‘Revenue’.

The core principle of Ind AS 115 is that an entity should recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised
goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be
entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Specifically, the standard introduces a 5-step approach to
revenue recognition:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

Step 2: Identify the performance obligation in contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract
Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation

Revenue is stated inclusive of custom duty and excludes sales tax/ value added tax (VAT) / Goods and Service
Tax (GST).

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

Rendering of services

- Income from services are recognized as and when the services are rendered.

Interest income

For all financial instruments measured either at amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive
income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter
period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset. When calculating the effective
interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the
financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the
expected credit losses. Interest income is included in other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Dividends

Revenue is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payment is established, which is generally when
shareholders approve the dividend.

Property, plant and equipment

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant
and equipment recognised as at April 1, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as
the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment,

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.
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G

Borrowing costs

(&)

)

®

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the
asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of
funds.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives and equity investments at fair value at each
balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is
based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either;

a) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the
asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s
(CGU) net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets. Where
the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is
written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken
into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful
life.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously recognized
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates
the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s recoverable amount. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed
only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the
last impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not
exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal is
treated as a revaluation increase.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The expense relating to a
provision is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each balance
sheet and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
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s Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or
a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that
cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent
liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements,

+ Contingent Assets

A contingent asset is not recognised unless it becomes virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will
arise. When an inflow of economic benefits is _probable, contingent assets are disclosed in the financial
statements.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

(h)  Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with
an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term
deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafis as they are considered an integral part of the
Company’s cash management.

(§1} Taxes
s Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to
the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the Company operates and generates taxable
income.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either
in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying
transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax
returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriate,

e  Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets'and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

a) When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

b) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with interests in joint ventures, when the timing
of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future
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proﬁt. will be available against which the deductible temporary differenées, and the carry forward of unused tax
——creditsand-unusedtax-lossescanbeutilisedexcept:

- When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition
of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to
be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realised or the Hability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside Statement of Profit and Loss is recognised outside Statement
of Profit and Loss (in other comprehensive income). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the
underlying transaction either in Statement of Profit and Loss or in OCL

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation
authority.

(j)  Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders after deducting preference dividend and attributable taxes by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(k) Segment reporting

Based on "Management Approach” as defined in Ind AS 108 -Operating Segments, the Company is engaged in
only finance activities and as such, segment reporting on account of primary and secondary segments is not
required.

D Standards issued but not yet effective

“Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™) through Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,
2019 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules, has notified the following new
and amendments to Ind AS which the Group has not applied as they are effective from April 1, 2019:

Ind AS -12 Income taxes:

The amendment relating to income tax consequences of dividend clarify that an entity shall recognise the
income tax consequences of dividends in profit or loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to
where the entity originally recognised those past transactions or events.

The amendment to Appendix C of Ind AS 12 gpecifies that the amendment is to be applied to the determination
of taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates, when there is
uncertainty over income tax treatments under Ind AS 12,
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Ind AS 109 — Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation

The amendments relate to the existing requirements in Ind AS 109 regarding termination rights in order to allow
measurement at amortised cost (or, depending on the business model, at fair value through other comprehensive
income) even in the case of negative compensation payments.

Ind AS 19 — Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement

The amendments clarify that if a plan amendment, curtailment or settlement occurs, it is mandatory that the
current service cost and the net interest for the period after the re-measurement are determined using the
assumptions used for the re-measurement. In addition, amendments have been included to clarify the effect of a
plan amendment, curtailment or settlement on the requirements regarding the asset ceiling.

Ind AS 23 - Borrewing Costs

The amendments clarify that if any specific borrowing remains outstanding after the related asset is ready for its
intended use or sale, that borrowing becomes part of the funds that an entity borrows generally when calculating
the capitalization rate on general borrowings.

Ind AS 28 — Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures

The amendments clarify that an entity applies Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, to long-term interests in an
associate or joint venture that form part of the net investment in the associate or joint venture but to which the
equity method is not applied. ‘

Ind AS 103 — Business Combinations and Ind AS 111 - Joint Arrangements

The amendments to Ind AS 103 relating to re-measurement clarify that when an entity: obtains control of a
business that is a joint operation, it re-measures previously held interests in that business. The amendments to
Ind AS 111 clarify that when an entity obtains joint control of a business that is a joint operation, the entity does
not re-measure previously held interests in that business.

The Company is evaluating the requirements of the amendments and its effect on the Financial Statements.”
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH"2019

(All amounts in INR in Lacs', unless mentiened otherwise)

Amount

104.00
As at March 31, 2019 104.00
(B) Other equity (Refer note 10)

Reserves and surplus Other reserves
Particiilars Retained earnings Securities premium | General reserve FVTOFI reserve - equity
reserve instruments

Balance at March 31, 2018 469,10 - - 3.310.26 |
Profit for the year 126.82 - - -
Other comprehensive income - - - 208.23 |
Total comprehensive income for the period 126.82 - - 208.23
Dividend paid during the year -
Tax on Dividend paid -
Provision for tax of eartier vear paid (0.41)
Balance at March 31, 2019 595.51 - - 3,518.48
The accompanying notes are an infegral part of the financial statements.
Surhmary of Significant Accounting Policies 1to2
Notes to Financial Statements 3to 35

Auditor's Report .
As per our separate report of even date annexed herewith

For DEVESH PAREKH & CO,

Partner \
Membership No.- 092160
Firm Registratian No. - 013338
Place : Delhi

Date: May 30, 2019

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
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DIN: 00142091

%\

>

al Surana)

( )
Comparny Secretary
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Kinetic I Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
(All amounts in INR in Lacs', unless mentioned otherwise)

Investment in Shares Of Group Companies

Particulars As at As at

March 31,2019 March 31, 2018
Investment in unquoted equity shares - Fully paid-up - At cost '
As per detail Attached
Total - .
Financial assets - non-current
Investments
Particulars Asat Asat

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Investments stated at Fair
Value through OCI
Investments in equity instruments - Un Quoted (fully paid)
As Per Detail attached 3,878.79 3,597.40
Total 3,878.79 3,597.40
Aggregate book value of Unquoted investments 3,878.79 3,597.40

Aggregate market value of quoted investments




Non Current Investments Face No. of No. of 31.03.2019 31,03.2018 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

ENTS Valpe shares shares

perumt—{eurrent yr)—{Prev.yr) - Foint-Cost-(Ra}——|—cost-as-per-book value-of shares

(a) Un-Quoted lgquity Shares 31.03.3019 ] 31032018 |
Ashulok Steel Traders (P) Lid, Rs. 10 21,600 21,600 216,000 216,000 812,376 422,928
Bhadani Financers (P) Ltd, Rs. 1§ 30,000 30,600 2,013,000 2,013,000 3,359,600 3,162,000
Dependable Consumable Goods (P) Ltd. Rs. 10 16,500 16,500 264,000 264,000 ‘ 507,045 509,355
High Image Plastic Traders (P) Ltd. Rs. 10 12,000 12,000 120,000 120,000 434,920 487,800
KLY Developers (P) Ltd. Rs. 1¢ 296,100 296,100 15,236,000 15,236,000 67,282,803 65,500,281
KLJ Organic Limited Rs. 10 990,000 990,000 1,584,000 1,584,000 228,521,700 204,662,700
KLJ Plastics Ltd. : Rs. 10 20,000 20,000 200,000 200,000 1,637,618 171,120
KLJ Polymers & Chemicals Ltd, Rs. 10 72,000 72,000 20,000 20,0600 13,321,440 12,622,320
Pragati Imports (P) Lid. Rs. 10 45,000 45,000 450,000 450:000 3,064,950 3,055,050
Pragati Imptrade (P) Ltd, Rs. 10 45,000 45,000 450,000 450,000 3,066,300 3,056,400
Pragati Tradecom (P) Ltd. Rs. 10 45,000 45,000 450,000 450,000 3,067,200 3,056,850
Prithvi Sound Products Co.(P) Ltd. ‘Rs. 100 5,875 5875 3,662,000 3,662,000 53,507,973 46,258,105
Sunny IT Infrasoft (P) Ltd. Rs. 10 760,000 760,000 - 7,600,000 - 7,600,000
Swastik Tradex (P} Ltd. Rs. 10 45,000 45,000 450,000 450,000 3,069,450 3,059,550
Swastik Tracom (P) Ltd. Rs. 10 45,000 45,000 450,000 450,000 3,069,450 3,059,550
Swastik Exports & Imports (P) Ltd. Rs. 10 45,000 45,000 450,000 450,000 3,065,850 3,055,950
Total 26,015,000 33,618,000 387,878,675 359,739,959

100,000 Rs. Inlac | 387879 | 3.597.40 |
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6  Trade Receivables

Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Trade receivables 2,612.38 2,514.33
Less; Allowance for
doubtful debts ' '
Total 2,612.38 2,514.33
Current portion 2,612.38 2,514.33
Non-current portion - , -
Breakup of security details
Secured, considered good - -
Unsecured, considered good 2,612.38 2,514.33
Doubtful -
Subtotal 2,612.38 2,514.33
Allowance for doubtful debts - -
‘Total 2,612.38 2é14.33

- No trade or other receivabie are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or joint!y with any other person. Nor any trade or other receivable are due

from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a direcior or a member.

- Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 90 to 180 days.
- For explanations on the Company’s credit risk management processes, refer note 28

7  Cash and cash equivalents
Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Balances with banks
On current accounts 276 0.88
Cash in hand 0.49 0.68
Total 3.25 1.56
8 . Other current assety
Particulars As at As at
) March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Balanclgs with government 54.63 7565
authorities
Total 54.63 75.65
9  Equity share capital
Authorised share capital Number of shares INR
As at April 1,2018 1,040,000 104.00
Increase/(decrease) during the year - -
At March 31,2019 1,040,000 104.00
Issued equity share capital Number of shares INR
Equity shares of INR Rs. 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid.
Asat April 1, 2018 1,040,000 104.00
Increase/(decrease) during the year - -
At March 31, 2019 1,040,000 104.00

(a) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares :

The company has only one class of equity shares having face value of INR 10/- per share. Each sharehoider is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the
Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the company, the equity sharcholders are

eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amount, in proportion to their shareholding.

(b) The details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares: As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Name of the Shareholder Number of Shares % Held Number of Shares % Held
Sh. K. L. Jain 152500 14.66 152500 14.66
Smt. Sushila Patawari 59000 5.67 59000 5.67
Sh. Hemant Jain 157500 15.14 157500 15.14
Sh. Kamal Jain 169400 16.29 169400 16.29
Sh. Pushp Jain 149700 14.39 149700 14.39
M/s KL Polymers & Chemicals Ltd. 130000 9.62 100000 G.62
M/s Mangalshree Suppliers (P} Ltd. 100000 9.62 100000 9.62
M/s Siddhishree Vincom (P) Lid, 100000 9.62 100000 9.62




10 Other equity

11

a) Reserves and surplus
Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Retained eamings 595,51 469.10
Total reserves and surplus 595,51 469.10
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31,2018
(i) Retained Earnings '
Opening balance 469.10 370.84
Profit for the year 126.82 98.26
Income tax provision of Fy 17-18 (0.41)
Closing balance 595.51 469.10
b) Other reserves
Particulars Asat Asat
N March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
FVTOCI reserve - equity instruments 3,182.34 2,974.1
Total other reserves 3,182.34 2.974.1
Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
i) FYTOCI reserve -
equity instruments :
Opening batance 331026 2,861.60
Change in fair value of 208.23 448.66
FVTOCI equity instruments
Closing balance 3,518.48 3,310.26

The disaggregation of changes in OCI by each type of reserves in equity is disclosed in Note 28

Nature and purpose of reserves

FVTOCT equity investments - The Company has elected to recognise changes in the fair value of certain investments in equity securities in other comprehensive income. These
changes are accumulated within the FVTOCI equity investments reserve within equity. The company transfers amounts from this reserve within equity when the relevant equity

securities are derecognised.

Financial liabilities - Non Current

Borrowings
Particulars Agat Asat
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Unsecured
Advance from Companies -
Inter Corporate Deposit

2,150.00 2,150.00
Total 2,150.00 2,150.00




Financial Liabilifies - Current

12 Borrowings . .
Particulars Maturity date Interest rate Asat As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Unsecured
Loans repayable on demand
~from Associated On demand . 81.09 | 14438
Companies
Total 81.09 144,38
13 Short term provisions
Particulars As at Asat
March 31,2019 March 31, 2018
Provision for Income Tax
68,77 5293
Total 68.77 £2.93
14 Other current Liabilities
Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Expense Payable 3.21 2.59
Statutory dues 3.85 471
Total 7.06 7.30




Kinetic Impex Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
{All amounts in INR in Tacs', unless mentioned otherwise)

15 Revenue from operations

16

17

18

19

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Finance Activity
Interest 164.15 15£.71
164.15 151.71
Other Income
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 Marck 31, 2018
Interest income 1
Dividend income from equity investments designated at fair
value through other comprehensive income* 2.65 0.59
Profit On Sale of Shares 2527 -
Totat other income 35.63 0.59
Employee benefit expenses
Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Salaries, wages and bonus 1112 11.10
Staff welfare expenses 0.45 0.44
Total employee benefit expenses 11.57 11.54
Finance costs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Interest {Others) 13.74 15.04
Other borrowings costs
Bank charges 0.02 0.02
Total finance costs 13.76 15,06
Other expenses
Particulars Note ~ Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2013
Listing Fee 0.30 0.35
Printing and Stationery - 0.01
Rates and taxes 0.38 0.09
Legal and Professional Fees 0.95 0.26
Payment to Auditors 0.34 .25
Rent 1.42 141
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.24 0.30
Subtotal (c) 3.63 2,67
19(a) Details of payment to auditors (excluding taxes)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
As auditor
Statutory Audit Fees 0.34 0.25
Tax Audit Fees - -
0.34 0.25




20 Components of Other Comprehensive Income (OCE

The disaggregation of changes to OCI by each type of reserve in equity is shown below:

During the year ended March 31, 2018

FVIoCl Retained earnings Total

reserve
Gain/(loss) on FVTOCT financial assets 262.43 - 262.43
Total 262.43 - 262.43
During the year ended March 31, 2019

ocl Retained earnings Total

reserve
Gainf(loss) on FVTOCI financial assets 208.23 - 208.23
Total 208,23 - 208.23




KINETIC IMPEX LTD.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

21 Significant estimates, judgements and assumptions
The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities, accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result
in outcomes that require a material adiustment to the carrving amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Estimates and assnmptions.

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below, The Company based its assumptions and estimates on
parameters available when the separate financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change
due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Cornpany. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of business in refation to claims against the Company, including legal and other claims, By their nature,
contingencies will be resolved only when ong¢ or more uncertain firture events occur or fail to occur. The assessment of the existence, and potential quanturn, of
contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant judgement and the use of estimates regarding the outcotne of future events.

Taxes

There are many transactions and caiculations undertaken during the ordinary course of business for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain Where the final
tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts initially recorded, such differences will impact the current and deferred tax provisions in the period in
which the tax determination is made. The assessment of probability involves estimation of a number of factors including future taxable income.

Impairment of financial assets
The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses (ECL) model on trade receivables.

The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss aillowance on the portfolio of trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its histroically
observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed
default rates are undated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analvsed

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing
for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of
disposal and its value in use. It is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other
assets or group of assets. Where the camying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre- tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessment of the time value of money and the risk specific to the asset. In determining fair vaiue less cost of disposal, recent market transactions are taken
into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples or other
available fair value indicators.

Fair value of financial instruments
The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques. The Company uses its judgement to select a
variety of methods and make assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the end of each reporting period.
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Kinetic Impex Limited

Notes to financtal statements for ihe year ended March 31, 2019
(All amounts in INR in Lacs', unless mentioned otherwise)

24 Contingent liabilities - NIL (As confirmed and certified by the management}

25 The Balances shown under the head Trade Receivables and Trade Payabiles are subject to confirmation and reconciliations. However, the Company has initiated the process of obtaining confirmations
from trade receivables and payables.

26 Amount due to Micro & Small enterprises under MSMED Act, 2006 is INR 0 (March 31, 2018: 825.86). There are no overdue amounts payable te Micro, Small and Medium enterprises as required

by Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, as on the Balance Sheet date to the extent such enterprises have been identified based on information available with the company. In
view of this there is no overdue interest payable,

There is no reportable segment due to quantitative thresholds as per [nd AS 108.

No amounts are due for deposits at the Balance Sheet date to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.
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Kinetic Impex Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

(All amonnts in INR in 'L.acs’, unless mentioned otherwise)

29

30

k)|

-4

33

34

Fair valuation of investments

Under Previous GAAP, the Company recognised long-term investments in equity shares at cost less provision for diminution in the value of investments, Under bnd AS, the Company has
designated such nvestments as FYTOCI and measured them at fair value through Other comprehensive income. This has increased total equity by INR 281.39 as at March 31, 2019 (April 1,
2018 - INR 3597407 }. Other comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2019 increased by INR 208.23 {net of tax impact of INR 73.16).

Other comprehensive income
Under Previous GAAP, the Company has not presented other comprebensive income (OCI) separately, Items of income anc expense that are recognised in “other comprehensive incame”
cansists of fair value gains or (losses) on F¥TOCI equity instruments. Further, Indian GAAP profit or loss is reconciled to total comprehensive income as per Ind AS.

Retained earnings
Retained earmings as at Aptil 1, 2016 has been adjusted consequent to the sbove Ind AS transition adjustments.

Statement of cash flows
Cash Flow statement has been prepared under mdirect method as set out in Accounting Standard 3 on cash flow issued by the [CAL

Lease Arrangements
Company does not have anv lease arrangements either in capacity of lessor or lessee.

The previous vears figures have been regrouped and reclasgified, to the extent necessary, to conform to the curreat vears figures.

35 Approval of financial statement

The financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 30th May, 2019

Auditor's Report
As per our separate report of even date annexed berewith

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

ey N }'}‘M/

(Hnlas Surana) {Rajesh Komar Patawari}
Diretto Director

DIN: 00142091 DIN: 08214123 CJ\; &

b
Firm Registration No. - 913338N. 1 \
Place : Dethi & \&\D’Q’J
Date: May 30, 2019 ! } (Shashi Katyal)
Compaay Secretary CFO
Membership No AS8266 PAN: AALPKJ4837C
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CIN: L51909WB1985PLC039455
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH'2019

Year ended
March 31, 2019

Year ended
March 31, 2018

(A) Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Net profit before tax 170.82 123.03
Adjustment on account of

- Depreciation - -

- {Profit)/ Loss on Sate of Assets - -

- Miscellaneous Expenses -

- Interest Income 17 0.59

- Dividend Income 2.65 -

- Interest Expenses 13.76 15.06

- Provision for impainment of trade receivables - -

- Derivative (gain) / loss - -

- Earlier year tax provision (0.41) -
Operating Profit Beforec Working Capital Changes 194,53 138.68
Adjustments for

- {(IncreaseyDecrease in security deposits - -

- (Increase)y/Decrease in inventories - -

- (Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables (98.05) 67.77

- (Increase)/Decrease n loans - -

- {Increase)Decrease in other financial assets - -

- {IncreaseyDecrease in other current assets 21,02 (28.68) -

- (Increase)/Decrease in provisions 15.84 -

- Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables - -

- Increase/(Decrease) in other financial liabilities - -

- Increase/(Decrease) in other current liabilities (0.24) (1.91)
Cash generated from operations 133.10 175.86
Less: Income tax paid 4400 -
Net Cagh Flow from Operating Activities (A) §9.10 175.36
(B) Cash Flow From Investing Activities

- Addition to property, plant and equipment and intangible assets - -

- Proceeds from sale of property plant and equipment - -

- Interest received (7.7H -

- Proceeds from / (investment in) bank deposits - -

- Dividends received (2.65) (0.59)
Net Cash Flow used in Investing Activities (B) {10.36) (0.59)
(C) Cash Flow ¥rom Financing Activities
- Repayment of Short Term Bomrowings (63.29) (163.47}
- Proceeds/(Repayment) from/of short term borrowings - -

- Interest paid (13.76) (15.06)
- Dividend paid - -
Net Cash Flow (used in) / from Financing Activities (C) (77.05) (178.53)
Net increase/ {decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 1.69 (3.26)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the vear 1.56 4.82
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 3,15 1.56
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following:

As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Balances with banks
(Om current
accounts 2.76 0.88
Cash on hand 0.49 0.68
Total cash and cash equivalents 3.25 1.%6

Amendments 1o Ind AS 7 Statement of cash flows
The amendments require company to provide disclosure of changes in their labilities arising from

financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes (such as foreign exchange gains or losses).

The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2017,
Therefore, the Company has not provided comparative information of preceding period.




— KINEHCIMPEX-EIMITED

CIN: LS19505WB198SPLC039455

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH"2019

Non cash change
Particulars As at April 1, 2013 Cash flows Unrealised As at March 31,
exchange 2019
- difference —
Long term bomrowings (including current maturities) 2,150,00 - - 2,150.00
Short term borrowings 144.38 (63.29) - 81.09
2,294.38 (63.29) - 2,231..09
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1to2
Notes to Financial Statements 31035
Auditer's Report
As per our separate report of even date annexed herewith
FOR DEVESH PAREKH & CO. FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Chartered Acgpuntants w
LN
2P v <M, *Siige 3""
(Huias Nal Surana) (Rajesh Kumar Patawari)
DEVESH PAREKH Director Director
Partner DIN: 00142091 DIN: 08214113
M No.- 092160 .
Firm Registration No. - 013338N 4 r ¢ \ P o) U~Q,
Place : Delhi { ) (&shi Katyal)
Date: May 36, 2019 ompany Secretary CFQ

Membership No A58266

PAN: AALPK4837C



DEVESH PAREKH & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Kinetic Impex Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Kinetic Impex Limited (“the
Company”), and its Associates- Ashulok Steel Traders Private Limited, Dependable Consumable
Goods Private Limited and High Image Plastic Traders Private Limited (“collectively referred to as
‘Group’”) which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of
consolidated Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity and the statement of Consolidated Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (¢
the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules,2015, as amended,(“Ind AS™} and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, the
consolidated profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor 's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial
statements.

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters
ibed below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
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Key Aundit Matters Auditor’s Response

Accuracy of recognition, measurement, presentation | Principal Audit Procedures

and disclosures of revenue in view of adoption of Ind | « We performed process walkthrough to
AS-115 “revenue from Contracts with Customers™ in understand the adequacy and the design of the
place of Ind AS-18 “Revenue” revenue cycle. We tested internal controls in the
The Company recognizes revenue when interest is | revenue and trade receivables over the accuracy
received or accrued; whichever is earlier as the | and timing of revenue accounted in the financial
company deals in money lending activity and its | statements.

associates have not commenced operations.

For the year ended March 31, 2019, the Company’s Understanding the policies and procedures

Statement of Profit & Loss included Interest income appliefl to fevenue reco'gnition, as jwell as
of Rs. 164.15 Lakhs. compliance thereof, including an analysis of the

“effectiveness of controls related to revenue
recognition processes employed by the

Company.

¢ We reviewed the revenue recognition policy
applied by the Company to ensure its
compliance with Ind-AS 115 requirements.

* We performed a detailed testing on transactions,
ensuring revenues were recognized ‘in the
correct accounting period. We also tested
journal entries recognized in revenue focusing
on unusual or irregular transactions.

e We validated the appropriateness and
completeness of the related disclosures in Note
No. 2() of the Consolidated financial
statements.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s
Report including Annexures to Board's Report, and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based o thq work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
mformatlﬁﬂ,; e required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.




Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes
in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Company in accordance with Ind AS and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

s  Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.
R




e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

s Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the
financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we
are the independent auditor. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial
statements, which have been audited by the other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible
for the directions, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
controi that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
¢ and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated




b)

g

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
consolidated Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company has no pending litigations on its financial position in its consolidated
financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts inciuding derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Devesh Parekh & Co.

Chartered Accountants i ‘EI;~§;§’A;\

Firm’s Regls ation Number: 013338N ;’ 2 /:
* mz =338 N
W De 5'-’
\

Devesh Parekh & r’rfprm\\

Partner

Membership Number: 092160
Place: New Delhi

Date: May 30, 2019



ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report to the Members of Kinetic Impex Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over consolidated Financial Statements under Clause (i)
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements of
KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to respective Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk thata
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system with reference to the consolidated financial
statements of the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A Company’s internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally




reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the consolidated financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consclidated financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements to future periods are
" subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to financial
statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For Devesh Parekh & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration Number: 013338N

R f! - ,
Devesh Parekh o
Partner
Membership Number: 092160
Place: New Delhi

Date: May 30, 2019




KINETIC IMPEX LTD.

Regd. Office: 22 Ground Floor, B Camac Street, Kolkata - 700017
CIN: L51909WB1985PLC039455

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH'201?

(Afl amounts in INR in "Lacs, gnleﬂss mentioned otherwise)

Note As at As at
March 31,2019 March 31, 2018
ASSETS
I Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 0.02 002
(b} Capital work-in-progress - .
{cy Intangible assets - -
(d} Intangible assets under development . -
(e) [Investments in Equity fihares 4 - -
(f) Financial assets
(i) Investments 5 3,878.79 3,597.40
(g) Other non-current assets - -
(h) Mon-current (ax assets (net} - -
Total non-current assets 3,878.81 3,597.42
1 Current assets
(a) Inventories . .
{b) - Financial Assets
(i} Trade receivabiles 6 2,612,338 251433
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 7 325 1.56
(ii{) Bank balances other than (ii) above - -
(iv) Loans . .
(v) Other financiil assets - .
(¢)  Other cumrent assets g 54.63 15.65
Total current assets 2,670.26 1,591.54
Total assets 6,549.07 6,188.96
£QUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a)  Equity Share capital 9 104.00 104.00
{b)  Other Equity 0 3,798.46 3,443.87
Total equity 3,902,46 3,54'1,87
LIABILITIES
1 Non-current liabilities
ta)  Financial Liabilities
{1y Borrowings i1 2,150.00 2,150.00
(by  Provisions -
(v} Defemed tax liabilities:(on FVTOCD 313568 28648
Total non-current liabilitier 2,489.69 1.436.48
1 Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
{1} Borrowings 12 81.09 144.38
(b1 Provigions 13 68.77 52.93
(¢) Other cusrent liabilities 14 7.06 7.30
Tetal current Habilities 156,92 204,61
Total equity and llabilities 6,549.07 6,188.96
0.00 0.00
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,
Sunumary of Significant Accounting Policies lto2
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 3to 36

Auditor's Report
As per our separate report of even date annexed hevewlth

FOR DEVESH PAREKH & CO
Chartered gccountants

DEVESH PAREKH

Partner

Membership No.- 092160

Firm Registration No. - 013338N

Place : Delhi
Date: May 30,2019

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Dl M S

by

(Hulas Mal Surana) (Rajesh Kumsr Patawsri)
Director Director
DIN: 40142091 DIN: 08214123

Cdmpany Secretaty
Membership No A8266

g\««o«.‘. \Cw‘:’lb ok

(Shashi Katysl)
CFO
PAN: AALPK4837C



KINETIC IMPEX LTD,
Regd. Office: 22 Ground Floor; 8 Camac Street, Kolkata - 700017
CIN: L§1909WB1985P1.C039455

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH'2019

(All amounts in INR in 'Lacs’, unless mentioned otherwise)

Note Year ended Year ended
March 31, 201% March 31,2018

Income
Revenue from operations 15 164.15 151.71
Other Income 16 35.63 0.5%
Total Income 199.78 152.30
Expenses
Cost of raw material and componints consumed - -
Purchase of Traded Goods - -
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and traded goods -
Employee benefits expense 17 11.57 1154
Finance Costs 18 13.76 15.06
Depreciation and amortization expense - -
Other expenses 19 3.63 2.67
Total expenses 28.96 29.27
Profit/(Loss) before share of profit/ loss of Associates and Tax 170.82 123.03
Share of Profit/ (Loss) from Associates 76.73 1.08
Profit before tax 247.55 124,11
Tax Expenses

« Current Tax 44.00 2477

- Income Tax-Earlier Year - -
Total Tax Expenses 44,00 24.77
Profit for the period 203.55 99.34
Other comprehensive income 20
Jtems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Changes in fair value of FYTOCT equity instruments 204.66 603.17
Income tax relating to these items (53.21) (155.32)

Other comprehensive income for the period (net of tax) 151.45 447.85
Tatal comprehensive income for the period (net of tax) 355.00 547,19
Earnings per equity share 23
Basic earnings per share (INR) 19.57 g.58
Diluted earnings per share (INR) 19.57 955
The accompanying notes are an integral pert of the financial statements.
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1to2
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements Jto 36

Anditor's Report
As per our separate report of ¢ven date annexed herewith
For DEVESH PAREKH & CO.
Chartered Accountants

a\o&\"\/x

DEVESH PAREKH

Partner

Membership No.- 092160

Firm Registration No, - 013338N

Place : Delhi
Date: May 30, 2019

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

A N\ G
(Hulas Mal Surana)
Director
DIN: 00142091

A
vn)"”lr‘
( )
Coinpany Secretary
Membership No A58266

s

(Rajesh Kumar Patawari)
Director
DIN: 08214123

y ol \Coy N
{Fhashi Katyal)

CFO
PAN: AALPK4837C



KINETTC IMPEX LIMITED
CiN: L51909WR1935PLC0I9455

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH'2019

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2013
(A) Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net profit before tax 147.55 124.11
Adjustment on account of
- Depreciation . .
- (Profit)/ Loss on Sale of Assets - -
- Miscellaneous Expenses -
- Interest [ncome N 0.59
- Dividend [ncome 265 .
- [nterest Expenses 13.76 15.06
- Provision for impairment of irade receivables - -
- Derivative (gain) / loss - .
- Eatliet year tax provision (0,41% .
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 171,26 139,76
Adjustments for
- {Increase WDecrease in security deposits - .
- (IncreaseyDecrease in inventories - .
- (IncreaseYDecrease in trade receivables (58.0%) 67.77
- {Increase)Decrease in loans - -
- { Increase/Decrease in othen financial assets - -
- (IncreaseyDecrease in other current assets 21.02 (28.68)
- (Increase)¥Decrease in provisions 15.84 -
- Increase/(Decrease} in trade: payables - -
- Increase/(Decrease) in other financial lisbilities - -
- [norease/(Decrease) in othen current liabilities 0.24) (1.91)
Cash generated from operations 209,53 176.94
Less: Income tax paid 44.00 -
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) 165.83 176.94
{B) Cash Flow From Investing Activities
- Addition to property, plant end equipment and intangible assets - -
- Proceeds from sale of property plant and equipment -
- [mterest received a7
. Proceeds from / (investmens in) bank deposits - -
- Dividends received (2.65) {0.59)
-Sale/ {Purchase) of investment _ (76.95) {1.08)
Net Cash Flow used in Investing Activities (B) (87.31) {1.67)
(C) Cash Flaw From Financing Activities
- Repayment of Short Term Borrowings {63.29) {163.47)
- Proceeds/{ Repayment) fromfof short term borrowings - .
- Interest paid (13.76) {15.06)
- Dividend paid - -
Net Cash Flow _(u_{ed in) / frém Finnngi_nlActi\dtles (C) (77.08) (178.53)
Net increase/ (decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivaleats {A+B+C) 147 (3.26}
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 1.56 - 4.82
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 3.03 1.56
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following:
As at AS o
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Balances with banks
On current
accounts 2.76 0.88
Cash on hand 0.49 0.68
Total cash and cash equivalents 3.25 1.56

Amendmenty to Ind AS 7 Statement of cash flows
The amendments require company to provide disclosure of changes in their liabilities arising from

financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes (such as foreign

The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2017.
Therefore, the Company has not provided comparative information of preceding period.

exchange gains or losses).



KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED
CiN: L51909WB 1985PLC039455

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH'2019
e i

Non cash change

Particulars As at April 1, 2018 Cash flows Unrealised As at March 31,
exchange 2019
differeace

Long term borrowings (includ:ing current matunties) 2,150.00 B . 3,150,00

Short term borrowings ' 144,38 (63.29) - 81.09
2,294.38 (63.29) - 2,23 1.09

The accompanying notés are an integral part of the financial statements.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies ' 102

Netes to Consolidated Financial Statements Jto 36

Augditor's Report
As per our separate report of even date annexed herewith

FOR DEVESH PAREKH & CO.
Chartered Aceountants . :

.,@fﬂ/‘\/‘ B
v ;o

DEVESH PAREKH

Partner

M No.- 092160

Firm Registration No. - 013338N

Place : Dethi
Date: May 30, 2019

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

(bf\ ¢ N\* Lincan
(Hulas Mal Surana)
Director

DIN: 00142091

i

o

Cotipsny Secretary
Membership No A58266

[ .
Uv\)
(Rajesh Kumar Patawari)

Director
DIN: 08214123

Dl feehy Ao

(Shashi Katyal}
CFO
PAN: AALPK4837C



KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MAR

(All amounts in INR in Lals, uniess mentioned otherwise)

CH"2019

(A) Eguity share capital (Refer note 9}

Particulars .

Amount

As at April 1, 2018

104.00

Changes in equity share capital

As at March 31, 2019

104.00

(B) Other equity (Refer note 10)

Reserves and surplus

Other reserves

Particulars

Retained earnings

Securities premium
reserve

General reserve

FVTOC] reserve - equity
instruments

Balance at March 31, 2018

471.42 -

- 3,308.60

Profit for the year

203.55 -

Other comprehensive incoine
AL

. 151,45

Tatal cgﬂprehensive income for the period

203.55 -

- 151,43

Dividend paid during the year

Tax on Dividend paid
Provision for tax o% earlier 'year paid

{0.41)

Balance at March 31, 2019

674.56 -

. 3,460.08

The accompanying notes ase an integral part of the financial statements.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Auditor's rt
As per our separate report of even date annexed herewith

For DEVESH PAREKH & CO.
Chartered Accountants

DEVESH PAREKH i3 N
Partner \\\@\33”"‘ /@;ﬁ/
Membership Na.- 092160 \?"&f?{ébﬂ‘:’}.\/
Firm Registration No. - (13338N R et
Place : Delhi

Date: May 30, 2019
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FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

A M Sy
(Hulak Mal Surana)
Director
DIN: 00142091

Membership No A58266

1

M-

(Rajesh Kumar Patawari)
Director
DIN: 08214123
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(Shashi Katyal}
CFO
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Kinetic Impex Limited ‘
Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31,2019

2.1

2.2

Corporate Information

Kinetic impex Limited (“The Company™} is a public Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act. The shares of the Company were listed in India on the Kolkata Stock
Exchange Limited. The registered office of the Company is located at 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017. The
Company is engaged in the business of Financing. The Company caters to both domestic markets only.

Ashulok Steel Traders P. Ltd. is a Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act. The shares of the Company are not listed on any Stock Exchange.

Dependable Consumable Goods P. Ltd. is a Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act. The shares of the Company are not listed on any Stock Exchange. '

High Image Traders P. Ltd. is a Company domiciled in india and incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act. The shares of the Company are not listed on any Stock Exchange.

Kinetic Impex Limited together with its associates is hereinafter referred to as the “Group”.

The consolidated financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors
on May 30, 2019.

Significant accounting policies
Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as
amended by Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016,

For all periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company prepared its financial
statements in accordance accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read

together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP). These financial statements
for the year ended March 31,20 19 the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and
fiabilities which have been measured at fair value or revalued amount

(a) Derivative financial instruments

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) which is also the Company's
functional currency and all values are rounded to the nearest lacs, except when otherwise indicated

Basis of consolidation
Associates

(a) An associate company, in its broadest sense, is 8 corporation in which a parent company possesses a

stake. Interests in joint ventures are initially recognised at cost and thereafter accounted for using the
equity method.

(b) Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are injtially recognised at cost and adjusted

thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or losses and other

comprehensive income of the investee in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income of the Group. Dividends received or receivable from associates are recognised
as a reduction in the carrying amount of the investment.
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{(¢) When the Group’s share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds its investment in the entity,
including any other unsecured long-term receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses,
unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.

(d) Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associate are eliminated to the extent of the
Group’s interest in these entities. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Where the accounting policies of associates are
different from those of the Group, appropriate adjustments are made for like transactions and events in
similar circumstances to ensure conformity with the policies adopted by the Group.

(e} Any gain or loss on dilution arising on a reduced stake in the associate, but still retaining the joint
control, is recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

(f) When the investment ceases to be an associate and the retained interest is a financial asset, the Group
measures the retained interest at fair value with the change in carrying amount recognised in the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. The fair value of the retained interest becomes the initial
carrying amount for the purpose of accounting for the retained interest as a.financial asset. Any
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in respect of that associate are
reclassified to the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

(g) With respect to consolidation of Associates, the Group has considered the ownership ratio of 24% each
for recognising its share of profits/losses.

_2.3. Summary of significant accounting policies

()

(b

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An
asset is treated as current when-it is

a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

¢) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are ¢lassified as non-current,
A liability is current when:

a) Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.

b) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading.

¢) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Based on the nature of products and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents, the Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle for the purpose of
current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
e tevenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at
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(c)

(d)

(e)

U]

l?‘e.

the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of
payment.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

Finance Activities

Income from finance activities is recorded using the effective interest rate.
Dividends

Revenue is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payment is established, which is generally when
shareholders approve the dividend.

Property, plant and equipment

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant
and equipment recognised as at April 1, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as
the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

ltems of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necéssarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the
asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of
funds.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives and equity investments at fair value at each
balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is
based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

a) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the
asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s
(CGU) net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets. Where
the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is
written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken
into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful
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(g

(h)

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously recognized
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates
the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s recoverable amount. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed
only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the
last impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not
exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset ir. prior years, Such reversal is recognized in

the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal is
treated as a revaluation increase.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The expense relating to a
provision is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each balance
sheet and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or
a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that
cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent
liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements,

Contingent Assets

A contingent asset is not recognised unless it becomes virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will
arise. When an inflow of economic benefits is probable, contingent assets are disclosed in the financial
statements.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with
an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term
deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the
Company's cash management.

Taxes
Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to
the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or

. subst; atively. enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the Company operates and generates taxable
incor: . '&
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1)

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either
in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying
transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax

returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

a) When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, atfects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

b) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with interests in joint ventures, when the timing
of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax
credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilised except:

- When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to
be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside Statement of Profit and Loss is recognised outside Statement
of Profit and Loss (in other comprehensive income). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the
underlying transaction either in Statement of Profit and Loss or in OCL

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation
authority.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period atiributable to gquity
shareholders after deducting preference dividend and attributable taxes by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period.
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(k)

()

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Segment reporting

Based on "Management Approach” as defined in Ind AS 108 -Operating Segments, the Company is engaged in
only finance activities. and as such, segment reporting on account of primary and secondary segmenis is not
required.

Standards issued but not yet effective

The amendments to standards that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the Company’s
financial statements are disclosed below. The Company intends to adopt these standards, if applicable, when
they become effective. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has issued the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018 and has amended the following standards:

Ind AS 115 Revenue from contracts with customers

Ind AS 115 was issued on March 29, 2018 and establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from
contracts with customers. Under Ind AS 113, revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration
to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer.

The new revenue standard will supersede all current revenue recognition requirements under Ind AS. Either a
full retrospective application or a modified retrospective application is required for annual periods beginning on
or after April 1, 2018.

The Company is currently evaluating the requirements of the new standard and the effect on the financial
statements is being evaluated.

Amendments to Ind AS 12 Recognition of deferred t3x assets for unrealised losses

The amendments clarify that the Company needs to consider whether tax law restricts the sources of taxable
profits against which it may make deductions on the reversal of that deductible temporary difference.
Furthermore, the amendments provide guidance on how the Company should determine future taxable profits
and explain the circumstances in which taxable profit may include the recovery of some assets for more than
their carrying amount.

The Company is required to apply the amendments retrospectively, However, on initial application of the -
amendments, the change in the opening equity of the earliest comparative period may be recognised in opening
retained earnings (or in another component of equity, as appropriate), without allocating the change between
opening retained earnings and other components of equity. The Company applying this relief must disclose that
fact.

These amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2018. The Company is
currently evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the effect on the financial statements is being
evaluated.

The Company may apply the Appendix requirements on a fully retrospective basis. Alternatively, the Company
may apply these requirements prospectively to all assets, expenses and income in its scope that are initially
recognised on or after:

(i) The beginning of the reporting period in which the Company first applies the Appendix, or

(if) The beginning of a prior reporting period presented as comparative information in the financial statements of
the reporting period in which the Company first applies the Appendix.

The Appendix is effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2018. The Company is currently

o Eraluat:iqg the requirements of the amendment and the effect on the financial statements is being evaluvated.
B U
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Ind AS 28 Investments in associates and joint ventures — Clarification that measuring investees at fair
value through profit or loss is an investment-by-investment choice

The amendments clarify that:

o The Company that is a venture capital organisation, or other qualifying entity, may elect, at initial
recognition on an investment-by-investment basis, to measure its investments in associates and joint
ventures at fair value through profit or loss.

o If the Company, that is not itself an investment entity, has an interest in an associate or joint venture
that is an investment entity, the entity may, when applying the equity method, glect 1o retain the fair
value measurement applied by that investment entity associate or joint venture to the investment entity
associate’s or joint venture’s interests in subsidiaries. This election is made separately for each
investment entity associate or joint venture, at the fater of the date on which: (a) the investment ensity
associate or joint venture is initially recognised; (b) the associate or joint venture becomes an
investment entity; and (c) the investment entity associate ot joint venture first becomes a parent.

The amendments should be applied retrospectively and are effective from April 1, 2018. However, this
amendment is not applicable to the Company.

Amendments to Ind 112 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities: Clarification of the scope of disclosure
requirements in Ind AS 112

The amendments clarify that the disclosure requirements in Ind AS 112, other than those in paragraphs Bl0-
'B16, apply to an entity’s interest in a subsidiary, a joint venture or an associate {or a portion of its interest in a
joint venture or an associate) that is classified (or included in a disposal group that is classified) as held for sale.

As at 31 March 2019, the Group these amendments do not affect the Group’s financial statements.
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4 Investment in Shares O Gfoup Companies

Particulars

Asat As at
‘ - March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Envestment it unquoted equity shares - Fully paid-up - At cost
As per detail Attached :
Total . B
Financinl assets - non-current
5 Investments !
Particulars | Asat Asat
. __ March 31,2019 March 31, 2018
[nvestments stated at Fair :
Value through OC1 i
Investments in equity Instn’,‘lmenls - Un Quoted (fully paid}
As Per Detail anached 3,878.79 3,597 4)
Total 3,878.7% 3,597.40
Aggregate book value of Unguoted investments 1,878.79 3597.40
Aggregate market value of quoted investments . -
Financial assets - current
6 Trade Receivables
Particulars As at As al
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2018

i

Trade receivables 2,612.38 2,514.33
Less: Allowance for }

doubtful debts

Total 2,612.38 251400
Current portion 2,612.38 351433
Non-current portion - -
Breakup of security details!

Secured, considered good | - -
Unsecured, considered good: 261238 2513433
Doubtful ’ -
Subtotal 2,612.38 251433
Allowance for doubtful debty - -
Total 2.612.38 2.514.34

- No trade or other receivable are due from directors of other officers of the Company eithe
from firms or private compesies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director ot a member,

. Trace receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 90 10 180 days.
- For explanations on the Company's credit risk management processes, refer note 28

1
W

r severally or jointly with any other person. Nor any trade or other receivable are due



Non Current Investments
INVESTMENTS
(in equity shares) :
{a) Un-Quoted Equity Shares!
Ashulok Steel Traders (P) Lid.
Bhadani Financers (P) Ltd. !
Dependable Consumable Goods (P) Ltd.
High [mage Plastic Traders (P) Ltd.
KLJ Developers (P) Ltd.
KLJ Organic Limited
KLJ Plastics Lid. '
KLJ Polymers & Chemicals Ltd.i
Pragati Imports (P) Lid. :
Pragati Imptrade (P) Lid.
Pragati Tradecom (P) Ltd,
Prithvi Sound Products Co.(P) Lid.
Sunny 1T Infrasoft (P) Lid.
Swastik Tradex (P) Ltd.
Swastik Tracom (P) Lud,
Swastik Exports & [mports (P) Ltd.
Total I

|
i
|

Face
Yalug

per unit

Rs.
Rs.
Rs.
Rs.
Rs.
Rs.
Rs.
Rs.
Rs.
Rs.
Rs.
Rs.
Rs,
Rs.
Rs.
Rs.

10
10
10
¢
10

No. of
shares

No. of

shares
(current yr.} (Prev.yr) [

21,600
30,000
16,500
12,000
296,100
990,000
20,000
72,000
45,000
45,000
45,000
5,875
45,000
45,000
45,000

21,600
30,000
16,500
12,000
296, 100
990,000
20,000
72,000
45,000
45,000
45,000
5,875
760,000
45,000
45,000
45,000

31.03.2019 31.03.2018 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Total Cost (Rs.) cost as per book value of shares
3033019 ] 31032008 |

216,000 216,000 812,376 422828
2,013,000 2,013,000 3,399,600 3,162,000
264,000 264,000 507,045 509,355
120,000 120,000 484,520 487 800
15,236,000 15,236,000 67,282,803 65,500,281
1,584,000 1,584,000 228,521,700 204,662,700
200,000 200,000 1,637,618 171,120
20,000 20,000 13,321,440 12,622,320
454,000 450,000 3,064,950 3,055,050
450,000 450,000 3,066,300 3,056,400
450,000 450,000 3,067,200 3,056,850
3,662,000 3,662,000 53,507,973 46,258,105
. 7,600,000 - 7,600,800
450,000 450,000 3,069,450 3,059,550
450,000 450,000 3,065,450 3,059,550
450,000 450,000 3,065,850 3,055,950
26,015,000 33,615,000 347,878,675 359,739,959

100,000 Rs. Inlag

3,878.79

| 3.597.40
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Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars | As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Balances with banks
On current accounts 276 188
Cash in hand 0.49 0.68
Total é 325 156
Other current assets
Particulars i Asat As at
i March 31, 2019 March 31,2018
{Unsecured, considered good unless otherwlise stated)
Bal i
ancleg with government 5463 75 65
authorities
Total ) 54.63 75.65
Equity share capital ' =
Authorised share capital Number of shares INR
Asat April 1, 2018 1,040,000 104 00
Increase/(decrease) during thF year - -
At March 31, 2019 . 1,040,000 104.00
Issued equity share capital | Number of shares INR
Equity shares of INR Rs. 10 ¢ach issued, subscribed and fully paid.
As atapril 1, 2018 : 1,040,000 104 00
Increase/{decrease) during the year . M
At March 31, 2019 1,040,000 104.00

(a) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached ta shares :

The company has only one class of equity shares having face value of INR 10/~ per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend propesed by the
Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the company, the equity shareholders we
eligible to receive the rcmain\ling assets of the company after distribution of al! preferential amount, in propertion to their shareholding.

(b) The details of Shareholciers holding more than 5% shares:

As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Name of the Shareholder Number of Shares Y Held Number of Shares % Held
Sh. K. L. Jain 152500 14.66 152500 14.66
Smt. Sushila Patawari 55000 5.67 59000 5.67
Sh. Hemant Jain 157500 15.14 157500 1514
Sh. Kamal Jain 169400 16.29 169400 16.29
5h. Pushp Jain 149700 14.39 149700 14,39
M/s KLJ Polymers & Chemigals Ltd. 100000 9.62 100000 9.62
M/s Mangalshree Suppliers {‘P) Lid. 10000¢ 9.62 100000 9.62

M/s Siddhishree Vincom (P)|Ltd. 100000 9.62 100000 9.62




10 Other equity

a) Reserves and smplus |
Particulars Asat Asat

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Retained eamings 674,56 47142
Total reserves and surplus i 674.56 47142
Particulars Asat As at

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(i) Retained Earnings
Opening baiance 471.42 37208
Profit for the year ) 203.55 99 .34
Income tax provision of Fy 17-18 (0.41)

|
Clasing balance 674,56 471.42
b) Other reserves i
Particulars Asat As at
. March 31, 2019 March 31,2018

EVTOCI reserve - squity instruments 3,123.90 2972 45
Total other reserves ‘ 3,123.90 2,972,458
Particulars | Asat Asat

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
i}y FVTOCT reserve -
equity instruments
Opening balance 3,308.60 1.860.73
Change in fair value of ‘ 151.45 447 83
FVTOCI equity instruments
Closing balance . 3,460,085 3,308,600

The disaggregation of changes in OCI by cach type of reserves in equity is disclosed in Note 28

Natare and purpose of reseyves

FVTOCI equity investmen:;- The Company has elected to recognise changes in the fair value of certein investments in equity securities in other comprehensive income. These

changes are accumulated wi in the FVTOCI equity investments reserve within equity. The company transfers

securities are derecognised. |
Financial lizbilities - Non Current

11 Borrowings

amounts from this reserve within equity when the relevant squity

Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Unsecured
Advance from Companies - |
Inter Corporate Deposit
2,450.00 215000
Total , . 2,150.00 2. 150.00
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. |
Finanecial Liabilities - CurrJ:nt

Borrowings
Particulars Maturity dase Interest rate Asat Asat
March 31, 2019 March 31, 218
Unsecured ;
<
Loans repayable on demand
from Assaciated ) gemand . 81.09 144 3
Companies :
Total 81.09 144.38
Short term provisions
Particulars Asat As At
| March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Provision for Income Tax |
i 68.77 3263
i
Total } 68.77 53,93
Other current Liabilities
Particulurs Asat Asat
March 31, 2019 March 31,2018
Expense Payable 312 A0
Statutory dues 185 471
Total 7.06 7.30
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|
15 Revenue from opirations

Particulars Year ended Year ended
| March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Finance Activity |
Interest 164.13 151,71
| 164.15 151.71
i
i
16 Other income |
Particulars ! Year ended Year ended
| _March 31,2019 March 31, 2018
Interest income 7N
Dividend income #rom equity investments designated at fair
value through othér comptehensive income* 263 0,39
Prafit On Sale of Shares 2527 -
Total other incon‘ie 35,63 0,59
|
,‘
17 Employee beneﬂﬂ expenses
Particulars : Note Year ended Year ended
‘ March 31, 2019 March 31,2018
Salaries, wages and bonus 1442 1110
Staff welfare expenses 0.45 0.44
Total employee benefit expenses 11.57 11.54
1
18 Finance costs |
Particulars i Year ended Year ended
i March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
[ntersst (Othdrs) 13.74 15,04
Other borrowirgs costs
Bank charged 0.02 .02
Total finance cos\lts 13.76 15.06
19 Qther expeoses
Particulars ' Note Year ended Year ended
. March 31, 2019 March 31,2018
Listing Fee I 0.30 0
Printing and Statidmery - 0.0
Rates and taxes | 0.38 0.09
Legal and Profess onal Fees 0.95 .26
Payment (0 Audit{rs 0.34 0,28
Rent 1.42 141
Miscellaneous Exbenses 0.24 0 30
|
Subtotal (¢) 3,63 2.67
19(a) Detalls of paymepnt to auditors (excluding taxes
Particulars : Year cnded Year endecd
; : March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
As auditor |
Statutory Audit Fles 0.34 0,23
Tax Audit Fees L - -
Total | 0,34 0.2%




20 Components of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI}

The disagg:egatiorf of changes to OCI by each type of reserve in equity-is shown below:

During the year eaded March 31, 20'18

FVTOCI Retained earnings Total

reserve
Gain/(loss) on FVTOCI financial assets 262.43 - 262.43
Total 262.43 - 262,43
During the year ended March 31, 2019

FYTOCI . Total

Retained earnings

reserve
Crainf(loss) on FVTOCI financial assets 151,45 - 151 .45
Total 151,45 - 181.45
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D FINANCTAL STATEMENTS FOR 15IE yban LiVDEL MASL

21 Significant estimates, judgements and assumptions
The preparation of the Campany’s financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabiljties, accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result
in outcomes that require a naterial adiustment to the carrving amount of assets or liabilities affected in future perods.

Estimates and assumptiops
The key assumptions conderning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying|amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial vear, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on
parameters available when)the separate financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions abeut future developments, however, may change
due to market changes or gircumstances arising that are beyond the contrel of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they accur.

{

‘;
Contingent liabilities
Contingent liabilities may)arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims against the Company, including legal and other ¢laims. By their nature.
contingencies will be resqived only when one or more uncertain future events oceur or fail to cccur. The assessment of the existence. and potential quantum, of
contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant judgement and the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future svents.

|
Taxes !
There are many transactiots and calculations undertaken during the ordinary course of business for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain. Where the final
tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts initially recorded, such differences will impact the current and deterred tax provisions in the period in
which the tax determinaticn is made. The assessment of probability invelves estimation of a number of factors including future taxabie income.

Tmpairment of financial Lssets
The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses (ECLL) model on trade receivables.

The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolio of trade receivabies. The provision marrix is based on its histrowcally
observed default rates ovdr the expectad life of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed
default rates are undated ahd changes in the forward-laoking estimates are analvsed

{mpairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at zach reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment tesling
for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asser’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of
disposal and its value in dse. It is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other
assets of group of assets, Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amouns, In aséessing value in use, the estimated future cash tlows are discounted to their present value using a pre- tax discount raie that reflects current
market assessment of the Lme value of money and the risk specific to the asset. In determining fair value less cost of disposal, recent market transactions are taken
into account. If ne such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are cerroborated by valuation multiples or other
available fair value indicators,

Fair value of financial instruments
The fair value of financialjinstruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques. The Company uses its judgement to select a
variety of methods and m%ke assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the end of each reporting period.

|

Interest in Associates

Ashulok Steel Traders P| Ltd. is a private company in which the parent company currently owns 24% of the ownership interest. Ashulok Steel Traders . Lid. is
structured as a separate legal entity and both companies have an interest in the net assets of Ashulok Steel Traders P. Ltd. Accordingly, the parent company has
classified its interest in Ashulok Steel Traders P, Lid. a5 an associate.

Dependable Consumable Gooeds P. Litd. is & private company in which the parent company currently owns 24% of the ownership interest. Dependable Consumable
Goods P. Ltd, is structured! as a seperate legal entity and both companies have an interest in the net assets of Dependable Consumable Goods P. Lid. Accordin gly, the
parent company has classified its interest in Dependable Consumable Goods P. Lud. as an associate.

High [mage Plastic Traders P. Ltd. is 2 private company in which the parent company currently owns 24% of the ownership interest. High [mage Plasuc Traders P
Ltd. is structured as a sepdrate legal entity and both companies have an interest in the net assets of High [nage Plastic Traders P. Ltd. Accordingly, the parent
company has classified its interest in High Image Plastic Traders P. Ltd. as an associate.




o

1
Note 22 Earnings per Sha+:
i

! For the year ended J1st  For the year ended J1st
Parti
articulars March 2019 March 2018
{Rs. per share) Rs. per share
Basic EPS
From continuing operation 19.57 9.55
From discontinuing operatioft . .
Diluted EPS
Frotm continuing operation 19.57 0.55
From discontinaing operatioll - -
Basic Earning per Share
The eamnings and weighted Jverage.number of equity shares used in calculation of basic earning per share:-
| {Amount in Lakhs)
For the year ended 313t For the year ended 31st
Particulars
! 2 March 2019 March 2018
Brofit atributable to equity Holders of the company.
Continuing operations 203.55 99.34
Discontinuing operations : - -
Earnings used in calculation|of Basic Eaming Per Share gg_j_i 99.34
Weighted average number off shares for the purpose of basic eamings per share 1,040.000 1,040,000

Diluted Earning per Shurj
The earnings and weighted

verage number of equity shares used in calculation of diluted earning per share:-

{ Amount jn Lakhs)

For the year ended 31st

For the year ended 315t .

Particulars March 2019 March 2018

Frotit atributeble to equiry holders of the cornpany:

Continuing operations 203.55 99.34
Discontinuing operations . .
Earnings used in calculationlof diluted Eaming Per Share from continuing operations 203.55 99 34

The weighted number of eqy
|

ity shares for the purpose of diluted earning per share reconciles to the weighted average number of equity

shares used in calculation of basic



|

*Particulars ‘ For the year ended 31st For the year ended 31st
| March 2019 March 2018

Weighted average number of Equiry shares used calculation of basic carnings per share }.040,000 1.040.000

Effect of dilution:

Share Options ‘ - B

Weighted average number of Equity shares used in calculation of diluted earnings per share 1,040,000 1,040,000

Note 23 Related Party disclosures as required by Ind-AS 24 "Related party Disclosure”
Key Management Personnel:
Mr. Hulas Mal Surana, Director
Mr. Vinay Nahata, Director
Mr Rajesh Kumar Patawart, Director
Ms Alka Soni, Compary Secretary
Ms Shashi Katyal, CF

Enterprises over which ntanagement personncl and their relatives have contral / significant influence:

| KLJ Qrganic Lid.

2. K1.J Developers (P) Lt

3. Inspiration Dealers Pyt. Ltd.

4. Virmani Industries Py}, Ltd.

5. KLJ Realtech Pvt. Ltd,

&. Siddhishree Vincom Pyt. Lid.

7. Mangalshree Suppliers Pvt. Lid.
8. Bhadani Financers Pvt\ Lid

|

Disclosure of transactions| with reiated parties: As per separate sheet attached

|
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Kinetic Impex Limited
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
¢ All amounts in [NR in 'Lacs', unless mentioned oﬂlgwise]

24 Contingent liabilities - NIL (As ¢onfirmed and certified by the management)

3% The Balances shown under the head [Trade Receivables and Trade Payables are subject to confirmation and reconciliations. However, the Company has initiated the process of obtaining confirmauuns
from trade receivables and payables.

36 Amount due to Micro & Small enterprises under MSMED Act, 2006 is INR ¢ (March 31, 2018: 825.86). There are 10 overdue amounts payable 1o Micro, Small and Medium enterprises as required
by Micro, Small & Medium Enterprijes Development Act, 2006, as on the Balance Sheet date to the extent such enterprises have been identified based on information available with the company In
view of this there is no overdue interpst payable.

There is no reportable segment due th quantitative thresholds as per ind AS 108.

Nao amounts are due for depesits at the Balance Sheet date to the [nvestor Education and Protection Fund.

|
|
!




Naote: - 27 Capital m#

The company managJ
through optimization ¢

.

Debt Equity Ratio

nagement

s its capital to ensure that the company will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to stakehoider
f the debt and equity balance. The capital structure of the company comprises of debt and total equity of the company.

{Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at Jist

March 2019 As at 31st March 2018

Borrowings 2,231.09 2,294.38
Short term debt . 2,231.09 229438

Equity (Note No.9) 104.00 104.00
Other equity (Note Ng.10) 674.56 471.42
Total equity - 778.56 §75.42

Debt equity Ratio 2.87 3.99

Note 28 :Fair Value

il
(i) Financial Iostru m]ents by Category

easurements

(Amgunt in Lakhs)

Particniars \ As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
} FVTPL | FVTOCI | Amortised Cost FVTPL FVTOCI Amortised Cost
Financial Assets {
Cash and Cash Equivjlents - . 3.25 - - 1,56
Other Financial Asset - -
Total Financial Assets - - 3.25 - - 1.56

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - - 2,231.09 - - 2,294 38

Total Financial [Liabilities - - 2,231.09 - . 2,294.38

i} The carrying amourJ
short term nature.

ts of cash and cash equivalents which are due to be settled within 12 months are considered 1o the same as their fair values, due to

it) Short term borrowi
evaluation the fair valy

1gs are evaluated by company on parameters such as interest rates, specific country risk factors and other risk factors. Based on this
e of such payables are not materially different from their carrying amount. As the amount is immaterial, no fair valuation is required.

(il) Falr Value hlern#uhy
Level 1- Quoted priceq (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2- Inputs other than quoted prices inciuded within Level | that are observable for the assets or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly

(i.e. derived form pric

Level 3- Inputs for the
The following table pr

's)

assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

sents the fair value measurement hierarchy of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost-

Ag at 31-03-2019 n s
Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financinl Assets
Financial assets at Amortised Cost
Cash & Cash Equivalents - - 325 325
Other Financial Assets - - -
- - 3.25 3.28




1

As at 31-03-2019 {(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Liabilities

Financial Liabilities at Ameortised Cost

Borrowings ' . - 2,231.09 2,231.09
. - 2,231.09 2,231.09
As at 31-03-2018
{(Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial Assets
Financial assets at Amortised Cost

Cash & Cash Equivalents ' - - .56 1,56
Other Financial fssets - - - .
- - 1.56 1.56
Asat 31-03-2018 | {(Amount jn Lakhs)
Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 " Total

Financial Liabilities |
Financial Liabilities ai Amortised Cost - -

Borrowings - - 2,294 38 2,294 38
- - 2,294,238 2,294.38

(iii) Financial risk managemeat

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise only Borrowings, The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the company’s
operations. The Comqany's principal financial assets include cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The Company's is emese to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The compeny finencial risk activities are governed by appropriated policies und
procedures and that lﬁnancial risk are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the companies policies and risk objectives. The board of

directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risk, which are summarised below:-
|

a) Market Risk |

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market nsk
comprises [nterest rati: risk and foreign currency risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk includes loans and borrowings.
i} Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair vaiue of future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctuate because of change in market interest ratg, the
company performs a|comprehensive corporate interest rate risk management, The company is not exposed to significant interest rate rigk as at the
respective reporting dates.

i} Foreign Currency Risk

There are no foreign exchange transactions undertaken by the company hence, company is not exposed to foreign currency risk.
b) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk|of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and
arises principally froth the Company's receivables from customers. The company is not exposed to cradit risk from its financial activities at present there
are no receivables outstanding in books from other than associate concerns.

Financial instrumenits and cash deposits

Credit tisk from balafices with banks and financial institutions is managed in accordance with the companies policy. Investment of surplus are made enly
with approved with counterparty on the basis of the financial quotes received from the counterparty.

¢) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The company manages its liquidity risk by
ensuring , as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its linbilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without
incurring unacceptable losses or risk to the company's reputation.

The company's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents and the borrowings from associate concerns only. The company has no bank
borrowings. . '




Kinetic Impex Limited
Notes to lidated fi ial sta ts for the year ended March 31,2019
(All amounts in INR in "Lacs,, unless mentioned otherwise)

29 Fair vatuation of investinents
Under Previous GAAP, The Company recognised long-tenm investments in equity shares at cost less provision for diminution in the value of investiments. Under Ind AS, the
Company has designated such investments as EVTOCI and measured them at fair value through Cther comprehensive income. This has increased total equity by INR 281.39 as
at March 31, 2019 (April 1, 2018 - INR 3597.407 ). Other comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2019 ingreased by INR 208.23 {net of tax impact of INR
73.16). :
|

30 Other compreheﬁsive income

Under Previous GAAP,| the Company has not presented other comprehensive income (OCID separately. ltems of income and expense that are recognised in “other
comprehensive income” ¢onsists of fair value gains or (losses) on FYTOCT equity instruments. Further, [ndian GAAP profit or loss is reconciled 1o total comprehensive income
as per [nd AS. .

31 Retained earnings |
Retained eamings as al A[pn'l 1, 2016 has been adjusted consequent to the above Ind AS transition adjustments.

32 Statement of cash flows
Cash Flow statement has|been prepared under indirect method as set out in Accounting Standard 3 on cash flow issued by the 1CAL

33 Lease Arrangements

Company does not have qny lease arr ity of lessor or lessee.

p

g 1ts either in

34 The previous years ﬁgur45 have been regrouped and relassified, o the extent necessary, 10 conform to the current years figures.

35 Approval of consolidate]] financtal statement
The consolidated t‘mmcijl statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors cn 30th May, 2019

AS per out separate regort of even date annexed herewith

FOR DEVESH PAREH&I &CO, v FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

e

i ,b }&Hulas Mai Surana) {Rajesh Kumar Patawari)
s g
DEVESH PAREKH Y 2 { Director : Director

Pactner i / DIN: 00142091 DIN: 08214123

Membership No.- 192160

;1[::: l:l;g::;;-mm No. {|013333N f . j\f;’f | & oA \C—QJ‘O&J*
(A

Date: May 30, 2019 (Shashi Katyal)
Cotfipany Secretary CFO
Membership No A38266 PAN: AALPK4837C



| XINETIC IMPEX LlMITrD

Notes. to consolidated finankial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

(All amounts in INR, unless stated otherwise)
36 Statutory Group lut‘ormaﬁon

i
Ag at March 31, 2018

Consolidated Net Share in Consolidated | Share in Consclidated Share in Consolidated Total
! Assets, i.e. Total Profit and Loss Other Comprehensive Comprehensive income
‘ Assets minus Total Income :
| Liabilities
Namie of the entity i\n the Group Amount | As%of | Amount As % of | Amoant | As%of | Amount | As%aof Consolidated
Consolidat Consolidat Consolidat Total Comprehensive
ed Net ed Profit ed Qther Income
Assels and Loss Comprehe
nsive
. _Income
Parent !
Kinetic Impex Limited 3,547.21 99.74% 98.26 08.91% 44866 100.00% 546,92 99.80%
Associate (Invutmﬁnt as per equity method)
Ashulok Steel Traders P. Lid. .07 0.06% 1.13 1.13% - 0.00% 113 0.21%
Dependable Consumable Goods P. Ld. J44 0.10% -0.02 -0.02% - 0.00% -0.02 0.00%
High Image Plastic Traders P. Ltd. 3.68 0.10% 003 -0.03% - 0.00% +0.03 0.00%
Total equity 3,556.40 100% 99.34 100% 448.66 100% £48.00 100%
\ 3,556.40 99.34 448.66 548.00
; +0.00 - -0.00 -0.00
As at March 31, 2019
!‘ Consolidated Net Share io Consolidated | Share in Consolidated Share in Consolidated Tatal
I Assets, ie. Tota) Profit and Loss Other Comprehensive Comprehensive income
1 Assets minus Total Income
Name of the entity {n the Group Amount | As % of | Amount | As%of | Amount | As T of | Amount | As % of Consolidated
' Consolidat Consolidat Consolidat Total Comprehensive
ed Net ed Profit ed Other Income
Agsets and Loss Comprehe
nsIve
Parent .
Kinetic Impex Limited 3,502.45 99.77% 203.14 72.58% 471.42 100.00% 674.56 89.79%
|
Assoclate {[nvestmpnt as per equity method)
Ashulok Steel Trnd.qrs P Lid. 207 0.05% 71.00 27.51% - 0.00% 17.00 10.25%
Dependable Consumable Goods P. Lid, 344 0.09% 024 -009% - 0.00% -0.24 -0 3%
High Image Plastic "raders P. Ltd. 3.68 0.05% «0.03 -0.01% - 0.00% «0.03 0.00%
\
Total equity i 3.911.65 100,00% 179.88 100.00% 294.18 100,00% 751.30 100,001%
Auditor's Report -

As per our aeparuth report of even date annexed hérewith

For DEVESH PAREKH & CO.
Chartered Accoun(ants

Sy

HHEF

o,
DEVESH PAREIQH
Partaer . [N
Membership No,- 092160
Firm Registration No. - 113338N"
Place ¢ Delhi i

Date: May 30, 201p

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

C:l}L “q\ f:l.\»kt?‘(\é;

(Hulag\Mal Surana)
Director
DIN: 00142091

"

(it
(
Cotpany Secretary
Membership No AS8266

f
AN
{Rajesh Kumar Patnwari)

Director
DIN: 08214123

{Shashi Katynl)
CFO
PAN: AALPK4AITC



KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED

Regd. Office: 22, GROUND FLOOR, 8, CAMAC STREET, KOLKATA, WEST BENGAL - 700017
: CIN: L51909WB1985PLC039455

Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

Sl. No. Particulars Details

1. | Name of the subsidiary -

2. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from -
: the holding company’s reporting period

3. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the -
relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries

4. | Share capital -
5. | Reserves & surplus -
6. | Total assets -
7. | Total Liabilities -
8. | Investments -
9. | Turnover -

10. | Profit before taxation -

11. | Provision for taxation -

12. | Profit after taxation -

13. | Proposed Dividend -

14. | % of shareholding -

*Company has ne Subsidiaries.




Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies

and Joint Ventures

{In Rs)
Ashulok Steel Traders Dependable High Image Plastic
Name of associates/Joint Ventures Pyt Lrd, Consumable Goods Traders Pvt. Ltd,
Pvt. Ltd.
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2019 31.03.2019 31.03.2019
2. Date on which the associate or
Joint Venture was associated or 17/03/1998 19/03/1998 15/03/1998
acquired
No. of shares 21600 16500 12000
3. Shares of Amount of
\dssociate/Joint Investment in
Ventures held by the Associates/ JainJ 2,16,000 1,65,00.0 1,20,000
Eompany on the yean Venture
nd Extend of o
24% 249%
Holding % 24% ° ’
4'. De:’scrip ti?n of how there Is control of more than 20% of total share capital
significant influence
5. Reason why the associate/joint
venture is not consolidated
6. Net worth attributable to
hareholding as per latest audited 81,23,124.48 5,06,987.04 4,84,975.2
Balance Sheet
7. Profit/Loss for the year 32,084,184 (9.999) (12,054)
Considered in
. ,399.76 2,892.96
Consolidation 77,00,204.16 (2,399.76) ( )
Not Considered
84 7,599.24 9,161.04
in Consolidation 2,43,83,979.3 ( ) ( )

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. (N. A.)

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. (N.A.)

For and on behalf of the Board of
Kinetic Impex Limited

(ﬂlgl\&m&

Director
DIN: 00142091

s A7

‘).m(
(Rajesh Kumar Patawari)

Director
DIN: 08214123

(Shashi Katyal) (%

Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary




